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Attorney for Plaintiff PLANET GREEN 

CARTRIDGES, INC. 

 

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

FOR THE CENTRAL DISTRICT OF CALIFORNIA  

 

 

PLANET GREEN CARTRIDGES, INC., a 

California corporation, 

 

                        Plaintiff,  

 

v. 

 

AMAZON.COM, INC., a Delaware 

corporation; AMAZON.COM SERVICES 

LLC, a Delaware limited liability 

company; AMAZON ADVERTISING 

LLC, a Delaware limited liability 

company; and DOES 1-25, inclusive,   

 

                       Defendants. 

 
 
) 
) 
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) 
) 
) 
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) 

 

 

CASE No.:  

 

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES: 

 

1.  Violation of the Lanham Act, 15 

U.S.C. § 1125; 

2.  Common Law Unfair Competition; 

3.  Unfair Competition in Violation of 

California Unfair Competition Law – 

Unlawful and Unfair Prongs (Cal. Bus. 

& Prof. Code § 17200, et seq.); 

4.  Violation of California False 

Advertising Law (Cal. Bus. & Prof. 

Code § 17500, et seq.) 

 

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

 

COMES NOW Plaintiff, PLANET GREEN CARTRIDGES, INC. (“Plaintiff” or 

“Planet Green”), with knowledge of its own actions and events, and upon information 

and belief as to other matters, and alleges as follows against Defendants 
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AMAZON.COM, INC., AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC, AMAZON ADVERTISING 

LLC and DOES 1-25, inclusive (collectively, “Defendants”): 

I. 

INTRODUCTION 

1. This action arises out of Defendants’ persistent violation of their own 

policies, federal and state laws, and stated environmental objectives, by the false claims 

of new built clone cartridges as being remanufactured and sold as recycled product on a 

mass scale. The products, almost all of which are made in China, are not original 

equipment manufacturer (“OEM”), but are new built clone printer ink cartridges, falsely 

listed and labeled as remanufactured and sold as recycled product, deceiving millions of 

Amazon’s customers in California and throughout the United States. 

2. Plaintiff presented Defendants with uncontroverted evidence outlining 

numerous brands of printer ink cartridges Plaintiff purchased on Amazon as test 

purchases, which demonstrated that Defendants were falsely advertising, making 

unsubstantiated environmental claims, and selling clone cartridges falsely represented as 

remanufactured, in violation of Amazon’s policies, federal and state laws, and engaging 

in conduct antithetical to Amazon’s environmental mission and efforts. Defendants’ 

response to Plaintiff’s evidence was essentially that they are immune from liability for 

publishing third-party content on their platform under the Communications Decency Act, 

47 U.S.C. section 230. But, as set forth further below, this contention is just wrong.  

3. Plaintiff requested Defendants, per their own policies, remove or suspend 

sellers of misrepresented clone cartridges outlined in Plaintiff’s presentations of evidence 

until they authenticated that their cartridges were actually remanufactured. Instead, 

Defendants continue to allow unlawful sellers to maintain their accounts, permit them to 

advertise, promote their products with Defendants’ endorsement, and Defendants provide 

fulfillment services, “sold by Seller and fulfilled by Amazon.” In a Zoom meeting on 

May 26, 2023, Defendants told Plaintiff that they had asked brands that could not 

substantiate claims of being remanufactured or recyclable to change their product 
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descriptions to continue to sell on the platform. But the deceptive practices have not 

changed, and Defendants continue to allow sellers that have deceived millions of 

consumers with its false advertising and recyclability claims to sell clone ink cartridges 

over Amazon. 

4. Moreover, Defendants themselves promote, distribute, fulfill, advertise, and 

sell the illicit clone cartridges identified in Plaintiff’s presentations of evidence, including 

through their Amazon Warehouse Program. Defendants use the same false descriptions 

used by other sellers in describing the clone ink cartridges they sell. Defendants’ deep 

involvement in the sale, distribution and promotion of these clone cartridges renders them 

liable for the unlawful manner in which they are promoted and sold. 

II. 

THE PARTIES 

5. Plaintiff, PLANET GREEN CARTRIDGES, INC., is a corporation 

organized under the laws of the State of California, with its principal place of business in 

Chatsworth, California. For the last 23 years, Planet Green has been an industry leader of 

wholesale, high-quality, United States remanufactured ink cartridge products. Planet 

Green remanufactures ink cartridges using only OEM cores that are collected from 

schools, businesses, and consumers throughout the United States. The remanufactured 

ink cartridges sold by Planet Green are authentic recycled products. 

6. Defendant AMAZON.COM, INC. is a corporation organized and existing 

under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its principal place of business at 410 Terry 

Avenue North, Seattle, Washington 98109-5210. AMAZON.COM, INC. markets and 

sells products to retail consumers all over the world through internet websites such as 

www.amazon.com, using various trademarks and brand names, including “Amazon.” 

7. Defendant AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC is a limited liability company 

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its principal place of 

business at 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington 98109-5210. AMAZON.COM 

SERVICES LLC sells products to consumers through Amazon Warehouse that are 
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fulfilled by Amazon.com. Plaintiff is informed and believes that AMAZON.COM 

SERVICES LLC is a subsidiary of Defendant AMAZON.COM, INC. Defendants 

AMAZON.COM, INC. and AMAZON.COM SERVICES LLC are sometimes 

collectively referred to herein as “Amazon.” 

8. Defendant AMAZON ADVERTISING LLC is a limited liability company 

organized and existing under the laws of the State of Delaware, with its principal place of 

business at 410 Terry Avenue North, Seattle, Washington 98109-5210. AMAZON 

ADVERTISING LLC provides advertising services to third party sellers. Plaintiff is 

informed and believes that AMAZON ADVERTISING LLC is a subsidiary of Defendant 

AMAZON.COM, INC. Defendants AMAZON.COM, INC., AMAZON.COM 

SERVICES LLC and AMAZON ADVERTISING LLC are sometimes collectively 

referred to herein as “Amazon.” 

9. The true names and capacities of Defendants sued herein as DOES 1-25, 

inclusive, are unknown to Plaintiff. Plaintiff therefore sues these Defendants by such 

fictitious names. Plaintiff will amend this complaint to allege the true names and 

capacities of said DOE Defendants when ascertained. Each of these fictitiously named  

Defendants are responsible in some manner for the acts and conduct alleged herein and 

such Defendants proximately caused Plaintiff harm as alleged herein. 

III. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

10. This court has original jurisdiction over the subject matter of this matter 

under 15 U.S.C. section 1121 and 28 U.S.C. sections 1331 and 1338, because it is a civil 

action involving claims arising under the laws of the United States, including the Lanham 

Act, 15 U.S.C. section 1051 et seq., and the court has supplemental jurisdiction over 

Plaintiff’s state law claims under 28 U.S.C. sections 1338(b) and 1367(a), in that they 

form part of the same case or controversy that gives rise to Plaintiff’s claims under the 

laws of the United States. 

11. This court also has original jurisdiction over the subject matter of this 
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action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. section 1332 because the amount in controversy exceeds 

$75,000.00 and the parties are diverse in citizenship. 

12. Venue is proper in this court pursuant to 28 U.S.C. section 1391(b) because 

a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claims at issue occurred in 

this judicial district and division, and because Defendants are subject to the court’s 

personal jurisdiction with respect to this action. 

13. The court has personal jurisdiction over each of Defendants because the 

causes of action asserted herein arise from Defendants transacting business in the State of 

California, contracting to supply and actually supplying services or things in the State of 

California and causing tortious injury in the State of California by virtue of their acts and 

omissions. 

14. This court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants because they (a) have 

sold numerous products in the State of California and this district; (b) have caused 

tortious injury within the State of California and this district; (c) have practiced the 

unlawful conduct complained of herein, in part within the State of California and this 

district; (d) have regularly conducted and solicited business within the State of California 

and this district; (e) have regularly and systematically directed electronic activity into the 

State of California and this district with the intent to engage in business within the State 

of California and this district, including the sale and/or offer for sale to internet users 

within the State of California and this district; and (f) have entered into contracts with 

residents of the State of California and this district for the sale of goods.  

IV. 

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

15. Since 1999, Planet Green has remanufactured ink cartridges in a state-of-

the-art facility utilizing a painstaking process consisting of obtaining used OEM cartridge 

cores, thoroughly inspecting, cleaning, refilling the cartridges with new ink, testing for 

quality control, and packaging for resale. Planet Green is one of the last remaining printer 

cartridge remanufacturers in the United States. The United States once was the epicenter 

of thousands of printer cartridge remanufacturers, suppliers, and resellers. Due to the 
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conduct of Defendants as the primary advertiser and distributor of the sale of inauthentic 

products from overseas as alleged herein, the United States printer cartridge 

remanufacturing industry has been eviscerated.  

16. Prior to the filing of this action, Plaintiff put Amazon on notice of the 

wrongful conduct alleged in this Complaint. On June 23, 2022, Plaintiff provided a 

presentation of evidence to Amazon detailing how 18 brands and their numerous listings 

of aftermarket ink cartridges label new built single-use clone ink cartridges as 

“remanufactured,” which are sold as a recycled product on their platform (sometimes 

referred to herein as “the illicit ink cartridges”). Plaintiff demonstrated that the same 

sellers are falsely advertising their listings, products, and packaging. Plaintiff also pointed 

out that the same sellers are misusing Amazon’s own defined terms “remanufactured” 

and “compatible” for different types of printer cartridges by using them interchangeably, 

which is deceptive. Plaintiff offered Amazon an opportunity to do the right thing and stop 

the sale of falsely labelled clone printer cartridges that are deceiving consumers, harming 

the environment, and that have destroyed the once thriving printer cartridge 

remanufacturing industry. The original notice and presentation are attached hereto as 

Exhibit 1. 

17.  Over the course of five (5) months, Amazon failed to act on any of the 18 

brands of illicit clone ink cartridges as they continued to be available for purchase on 

Amazon’s website. During this time, Plaintiff continued to purchase more ink cartridges 

that were falsely sold as remanufactured ink cartridges from Amazon. On December 9, 

2022, Plaintiff sent a second presentation of evidence to Amazon, identifying a total of 82 

brands of remanufactured ink cartridges that were purchased by Plaintiff. This 

presentation illustrates that Amazon has a category-wide issue with falsely labeled 

cartridges, promoted with unsubstantiated environmental claims, in violation of 

Amazon’s listing policies, which deceive consumers. In addition, Plaintiff separately 

hand delivered its presentation of evidence on November 24, 2022, to Amazon’s Chief 

Executive Officer Andy Jassy, through a mutual contact, informing him of the unlawful 
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actions that were taking place on Amazon’s platform. The second presentation of 

evidence is attached hereto as Exhibit 2. 

18. Amazon acknowledged receiving the second presentation of evidence 

asking for Plaintiff’s test buy results to confirm the factual allegations, a baffling 

response considering that Plaintiff’s presentations contained the test buy results. Amazon 

took the positions that the Amazon Seller Code of Conduct prohibits sellers from making 

false statements about products and that Amazon is not responsible for seller statements 

and is immune from liability for publishing third-party content on its platform under 

Section 230 of the Communications Decency Act, 47 U.S.C. § 230. These positions 

completely ignore the fact that Plaintiff notified Amazon of illicit clone ink cartridges 

and that the entire category of remanufactured printer cartridges is overrun by sellers who 

unlawfully misrepresent their products. In response, Amazon has provided nothing more 

than lip service, claiming, without action, that Amazon will enforce its rules and 

investigate.  

19. The reason for the tremendous loss of an entire United States printer 

cartridge remanufacturing industry and Plaintiff’s damages, is due to Amazon’s direct 

participation in the unlawful practices detailed in this Complaint, which effectively 

prevent legitimate businesses from competing against the overwhelming proliferation of 

clone printer cartridges flooding the market through their website, fulfillment centers and 

warehouse program. Sellers are allowed to list multiple products claiming to be 

remanufactured OEM cartridges, frequently bearing the “recyclable” symbol, when in 

fact they are newly manufactured clone cartridges, not OEM product, and not in fact a 

recycled or recyclable product.  

20. The following are some examples that were shared with Amazon, which 

illustrate how illicit brands and their sellers are defrauding consumers: 

1) Examples of new built clone ink cartridges falsely labeled as 

remanufactured and sold as a recycled product and ships from Amazon: 



 

8 

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

a. Amazon listing for V-Surink. 

 

b. Ink cartridges, Plaintiff purchased on Amazon and fulfilled by Amazon. 

 

c. Below is a side-by-side comparison of Canon cartridges and V-Surink 
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ink cartridges. The example shows the differences between OEM cores 

and counterfeit remanufactured ink cartridges. 

 

 

d. Another example of a counterfeit remanufactured ink cartridge 
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purchased from Amazon with side-by-side comparison with an OEM 

cartridge; 

 

 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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2)  Example of an inaccurate and deceptive Amazon listing. Sheengo depicts 

its box to look like a Canon box and claims to be remanufactured.  
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a. Below is the actual package and product that was received after a test 

purchase from Amazon. The package and product are significantly 

different than what is depicted in Sheengo’s Amazon listing. 

 

 

b. Side-by-side comparison of Canon cartridges and Sheengo’s ink 

cartridges show a significant difference between the OEM core and a 

new built non-OEM clone cartridges falsely labelled as a 

remanufactured product. 
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/// 

/// 

/// 
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c. The customer’s reviews below are examples of how Amazon strikes-out 

customers complaints and takes full responsibility for Sheengo’s falsely 

advertised listings because products ship from Amazon.   

3)  Below are examples of ink cartridge sellers making unsubstantiated 

environmental marketing claims that violate Amazon’s policies and FTC 

Environmental Marketing Green Guides. 
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4)  The illicit brands of ink cartridges offered for sale on Amazon misuse 

recycling logos. The brands use the chasing arrows recycling logo and do not insert the 

trash icon on their products and packaging without indicating whether the product or 

packaging came from recycled material or is a recyclable product.  

a. Below are examples of how these symbols are used without support 

of their recyclability claims in violation of Amazon’s policies and FTC 

Environmental Marketing Green Guides. 
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5)  Sellers misuse Amazon’s defined terms to describe different types of 

printer cartridges, “remanufactured” and “compatible.” Defendants in their 

listing policies define  “compatible” to be a new built cartridge and 

“remanufactured,” a used cartridge that has been taken apart, cleaned, and 

rebuilt. The example below is how sellers use the terms interchangeably 

deceiving consumers.  

 

21. Defendants’ refusal to take meaningful steps to stop the sale of 

misrepresented clone cartridges has forced Plaintiff to resort to this litigation. Despite 
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being the largest catalog marketer online, with vast resources, Amazon’s efforts and 

willingness to stop clone cartridge sales have been so incredibly ineffective, rendering it 

effectively nonexistent.  

22. In addition to the presentations to Amazon, Plaintiff offered Defendants an 

open invitation to see first-hand the counterfeit cartridges, at Plaintiff’s remanufacturing 

facility, and how they are being identified as counterfeit.  The following photographs 

were provided to Defendants of ink cartridges test purchased by Plaintiff: 

/// 

/// 

/// 



 

18 

COMPLAINT FOR DAMAGES 

1 

2 

3 

4 

5 

6 

7 

8 

9 

10 

11 

12 

13 

14 

15 

16 

17 

18 

19 

20 

21 

22 

23 

24 

25 

26 

27 

28 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

23. The following brands were found to be new built clone cartridges, falsely 

sold as “remanufactured” and recycled products: 

 

1. AAKidInk 10. FAcms 
19.  H&BO 

Topmae 

28.  Kolor 

Expert 
37. Sellyaha 

2. Ankink 11. Fastink 20. Inkni 29. Lucascolo 38. Sheengo 

3.  Batuto 12. Foiset 21. InkSpirit 30. Mooho 39. Upsek 

4. BJ Ink  

Cartridge 

13. Forzik 22. Inktopia 31. Novajet 40. Valker 

5. BStink 14. Geshine 23. Insmax 32. OnlyU 41. ValueToner 

6. CG Chinger 15. GPC Image 24. Jarbo 33. Palmtree 42. V-Surlink 

7. ColorKing 16. Greenbox 25. Janmore 34. Reprinpic 43. Witop 

8. CSStar 17. Greencycle 26. Jonity 35. Retch 44. Yatunik 

9. Doreink 18. Incwolf 27. LxTek 36. Teino 45. Ejet 
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24. In addition, illicit brands of printer cartridges flood Amazon’s platform 

with a variety of single and combo pack listings. Below is an example of how two brands, 

Greencycle and Inktopia, are creating multiple listings that saturate the platform: 
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/// 

/// 

/// 
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25. Most, if not all, illicit clone ink cartridges originate from China. To 

remanufacture printer cartridges, you need to obtain viable OEM cores. It was pointed 

out to Defendants in the example below, remanufactured ink cartridges with availability 

in the millions per month are being sold wholesale on Alibaba for a single model. This is 

simply preposterous!  

26. To remanufacture printer cartridges, a legitimate remanufacturer needs a 

significant number of empty viable OEM cores. In 2017, the Chinese government 

implemented Operation National Sword prohibiting the importation of plastic and solid 

waste which included empty printer cartridges. On information and belief, based on 

Plaintiff’s 23 years of collecting and remanufacturing OEM cartridge cores, it would be 

impossible for one individual company to collect a singular specific cartridge model core 

and offer a remanufactured finished product in the quantity of millions per month.  

27. In addition to the above listing on Alibaba, it was shared with Defendants 

that there are at least nine other sellers with listings on Alibaba that offer suspect 

remanufactured printer cartridges in absurd quantities, into the millions per month for a 

single cartridge model. Below are the companies: 

/// 

/// 
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A. Zhuhai National 

Resources & Jingjie 

Printing Technology 

B. Shenzhen Nolar Trade 

Development 

Company 

C. Shenzhen Michsan 

Technology Company 

D. Uniplus Technology 

Corporation 

 

E. PK Printking 

Technology Company 
F. Ebest Digital 

Technology 

 

G. Zixingshi Heshun 

Technology Printing 

Materials Company 

 

H. Tatrix International 

China Co, Ltd  
I. Prospect Image 

Products Limited of 

Zhuhai 

28.  Amazon sells millions of purported remanufactured ink cartridges that 

originate from China. When conducting a search for “remanufactured ink cartridges” on 

Amazon, 8,000 total results were returned. The total number of remanufactured ink 

cartridge listings is actually much greater, based on how Defendants filter their search 

results. It is reasonable to say that most remanufactured ink cartridges listed on Amazon 

make unsubstantiated claims of being remanufactured or recyclable product.  

https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/Heshun-Remanufactured-Ink-Cartridge-Replacement-for_1600084402647.html?spm=a2700.shop_plgr.41413.5.3a9c619fYl7qMm
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29. Data captured from Jungle Scout, a third-party application that provides 

research and market intelligence on products offered for sale on Amazon, estimates that 

remanufactured ink cartridges alone generate $3,233,555,328 in sales annually.  

30.  Defendants make it impossible for any legitimate printer cartridge 

remanufacturing company to compete when Amazon has a vested interest in keeping 

third-party sellers on its platform while facilitating the sale of illegitimate remanufactured 

ink cartridges on a mass scale regardless of whether they are misrepresented or violate 

federal and state law.  

31. In the 1980s, the remanufacturing industry for printer cartridges was 

established in the United States. By mid-2000s, United States printer cartridge 

remanufacturing grew into an estimated $7 billion industry boasting thousands of U.S. 

companies comprised of remanufacturers, used cartridge collectors, suppliers, resellers, 

trade publications and expos. The printer cartridge remanufacturing industry evolved as a 

solution to divert millions of used printer cartridges away from U.S. landfills generated 

by the original equipment manufacturers of printers and turned the waste into a low-cost, 

reusable product for the consumer.  

32. Now the U.S. remanufacturing industry is on the verge of extinction. The 

anti-competitive behavior of Defendants is the driving force behind the proliferation of 

counterfeit remanufactured ink cartridges saturating the U.S. market, deceiving 

consumers, undercutting legitimate remanufacturers, and leaving the recycle stream with 

an overwhelming amount of plastic waste. This has caused great harm to the Plaintiff’s 

growth opportunities because Plaintiff is dependent on the industry for the supply chain 

of materials needed for its remanufacturing process, as well as its wholesale network of 

resellers for their finished products. The blame for the destruction of an entire industry 

and direct harm to Plaintiff lies at the feet of Amazon, as a result of the sale of 

inauthentic printer cartridges, advertised, sold, and distributed by Defendants through 

their website. 

33.  Further, the unsubstantiated claims that these cartridges being sold by and 
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on Amazon’s platform are recyclable are particularly reprehensible, as these generic 

single-use clone brand printer cartridges do not offer any service to reclaim their used 

cartridges, leaving them to be thrown in the trash. It has been estimated that over 375 

million printer cartridges end up in United States landfills each year, creating a massive 

amount of plastic waste.1 Generic branded single-use clone printer cartridges use up 

natural resources and release greenhouse gases during the production process. To 

manufacture one new printer cartridge, the process emits around 4.8Kg CO2 and uses up 

to a gallon of oil.2 

 34. Defendants’ ecommerce platform has empowered illicit overseas printer 

cartridge manufacturers, eliminating thousands of legitimate printer cartridge resellers, by 

selling direct to consumers. Since its inception, Plaintiff built a successful wholesale 

business as a vast printer cartridge reseller base nationwide. As set forth further below, 

Amazon plays an essential role in the sale and distribution of illicit ink cartridges.  

35. In a traditional supply chain, a distributor, wholesaler, or retailer would 

serve as middlemen for overseas manufacturers to bring their products to market. Parties 

directly or indirectly involved in the sale of a product and disseminating advertising 

claims have a responsibility to ensure the product’s claims can be proven. Amazon places 

itself between consumers and the third-party seller in the chain of distribution of 

products. Amazon approves seller listings, accepts possession of products, and stores it in 

its warehouses, attracts the customer to the Amazon website using third-party seller 

listings, provides customers with product listings for their searches, processes customer 

payments for the product, and ships products in Amazon packaging to customers.  

36. Moreover, Amazon operates as a co-seller for third-party individuals, 

entities, or manufacturers who sell on its website. Amazon sets the terms of its 

relationship with the sellers; controls the conditions of the manufacturer’s products 

offered for sale on Amazon; limits the seller’s access to customer information forcing the 

 
1 Bob Gorman, Ink Waste: The Environmental Impact of Printer Cartridges, Bob Gorman (March 30, 

2017), https://energycentral.com/c/ec/ink-waste-environmental-impact-printer-cartridges/. 
2 Ibid.  
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seller to communicate with customers through Amazon; and demands indemnification as 

well as substantial fees on each purchase. Regardless of how Amazon labels itself in the 

selling process, one cannot help but conclude that they are indeed a seller of illicit clone 

ink cartridges to consumers. 

37. Below are screen shots of Amazon’s specific ink and toner selling policies 

that Defendants are not enforcing, allowing for deceptive product descriptions to 

rampantly take place across the category: 
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38. Most of the illicit ink cartridges sold on Amazon are sold through 

Amazon’s “FBA” services also known as Fulfillment by Amazon. Through FBA 

services, Defendants’ store, pick, pack, ship, and deliver the products to customers in 

Amazon shipping envelopes and boxes. Amazon controls all customer service and returns 

and responds directly to consumers who leave negative reviews for products fulfilled by 

FBA. 

39. Defendants control all aspects of selling and distribution of products 

through their FBA services. Amazon’s Anti-Counterfeiting Policy, screenshot below, 

states “it is each seller’s and supplier’s responsibility to source, sell, and fulfill only 

authentic products.” However, when FBA services are utilized, Amazon directly sells and 

fulfills inauthentic products. 
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40. When Amazon was informed by Plaintiff regarding its category-wide issue 

of illicit brand ink cartridges sold on its platform, Defendants did not take any action as 

outlined in their own Anti-counterfeiting policy. Almost all of the illicit cartridges are 

sold through Amazon’s FBA services, which presents a conflict of interest for 

Defendants to enforce or abide by their own policy as they profit from each item they 

fulfill. 

41. Amazon is not a passive or neutral ecommerce marketplace; they are an 

online catalog marketer, driving traffic, promoting, selling, and distributing products. 

Defendants claim to strive to be Earth’s most customer-centric company with customer 

reviews, one-click shipping, personalized recommendations and Fulfillment by Amazon. 

In becoming one of the most successful ecommerce platforms, Defendants have blurred 

the lines for the customers as to who is selling them products and, in fact, themselves 

become sellers. Below is an example of how Amazon describes itself when it places a job 

advertisement. Amazon claims to be the “World’s largest e-Commerce products catalog.” 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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42. Defendants define performance targets and policies required to sell on their 

platform. Seller accounts can be deactivated when they do not comply with the required 

performance rates that include negative feedback. However, a seller can request the 

removal of negative feedback if it is related to delivery service provided by Amazon. 

Outlined in red, Defendants state in their FBA policies, “after reviewing the feedback, we 

might strike through the negative rating, and it will not reflect on your performance 

metrics.” Whereas, their policy also states, “A merchant-fulfilled order on Amazon, even 

if submitted as a Multi-Channel Fulfillment order, is not eligible for buyer feedback 

strike-through.” 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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43. Defendants violate their own policies, creating content on sellers’ listings 

by editing negative reviews, and taking responsibility beyond delivery related issues. 

Amazon takes responsibility when there is a negative review that relates to product 

defects or misrepresentation of product listings. For sellers who use Amazon’s FBA 

services, the result is a beneficial manipulation of seller’s performance metrics. This is 

deceptive to consumers as Amazon is acting as a seller of the product by taking 

responsibility for the product beyond mere fulfillment.  

44. Below are examples of Amazon responding on behalf of the sellers selling 

the identified illicit brands of ink cartridges that did not have a delivery problem but did 

have false advertising and product defect issues: 

/// 

//// 

/// 
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InkTopia Ink Cartridge 

ColorKing Ink Cartridges 

 

EJet Ink Cartridges: 

 

Ankink Ink Cartridges 

 

BJ Ink Cartridges 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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45. Furthermore, Defendants specifically provide Environmental Marketing 

Guidelines, clearly stating sellers “must comply with all the applicable federal laws when 

listing and selling products on Amazon.com. You must also comply with state and local 

laws applicable to the jurisdiction into which your products are sold.” The following is a 

screenshot of Defendants’ Environmental Marketing Guidelines. Outlined in red are key 

policies. In its presentations to Amazon, Plaintiff demonstrated that the sellers of the 

illicit ink cartridges were blatantly violating Amazon’s guidelines:  
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46. The majority of the remanufactured ink cartridges listed and sold on 

Amazon make unsubstantiated environmental marketing claims violating federal law. 

Plaintiff has demonstrated to Defendants that new built clone printer cartridges are being 

misrepresented with false claims that they are remanufactured products, and false use of 

recycling symbols, icons, and environmental verbiage to deceive consumers into 

believing they are buying a recycled or a recyclable product. Plaintiff demanded that 

Amazon act and remove these illegal and deceitful listings, to no avail.  

47. The following are examples of common practices used to deceptively 

describe a product without any way to substantiate the environmental claim.  

A) The seller MeetRGB’s product slides in its Amazon listing makes an 
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overstatement of its environmental attributes with a claim of using high-quality 

green materials and there is no way to substantiate this claim.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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B) Greencycle’s listing claims it reduces its carbon footprint by using 

remanufactured product. Plaintiff has verified Greencycle falsely labels new 

manufactured clone cartridges as remanufactured and sells them as 

environmentally friendly product.  

48. Amazon deploys a variety of advertising tools to reach and entice 

customers using sponsored ads, retargeting emails, and displaying ads which appear on 

search engines outside its platform. Amazon gathers customer data and search history to 

create promotional emails and search engine marketing content to drive traffic back to its 

website to induce customers to make purchases. In addition, Amazon has a special badge 

called Amazon’s Choice, which endorses products. Amazon’s advertising tools leave the 

impression products are being sold by Amazon making Defendants active sellers of the 

product.  

49. Below are examples of content generated by Amazon’s advertising services 

that promote the sale of illicit products on its platform, through email, and search engines 

using customers’ digital information that only they hold. 
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A. The following is an Amazon-generated email customized for a customer based 

on data collected from their search. This email contains two of the illicit brands 

identified by Plaintiff:  

 

 

B. Amazon is one of Google’s biggest advertising clients, using search engine 

marketing to target customers off its own platform with advertisements to draw 

traffic to Amazon’s website. Unlike other online ecommerce platforms that sell 

third-party products, Amazon’s advertisements do not differentiate themselves 
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from the sellers on their platform. To the average consumer it appears Amazon 

is the seller of the product. Ejet is one of the brands that has been identified as 

one of the illicit brands of ink cartridges. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Amazon.com is identified as a 
Seller for ejet Remanufactured 
ink cartridges. Whereas on 
eBay, the seller for the same 
cartridge is nelagarments 
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Amazon.com portrays itself as a seller. Whereas the other online ecommerce 
platforms disclose the name of the actual seller on their platform.   
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C. Defendants endorse products with their Amazon’s Choice Badge which is 

content created by Amazon and placed on sponsored ads and on product 

listings, endorsing products based on customer feedback, highlighting ratings, 

price, popularity, availability, and delivery.  Amazon controls most of these 

metrics when a seller uses Amazon’s Fulfillment services. In one of the 

examples below, Amazon endorses seller FAcms with its “Amazon’s Choice” 

badge, which was identified by Plaintiff as misrepresented clone ink cartridges.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

/// 

/// 

/// 
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1. Unsubstantiated environmental claims 

2. False Advertising 

3. Endorsed by Amazon and ships from 

Amazon 
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D. Amazon’s Choice Brand endorsement is awarded to a deceptive product listing 

that violates Defendants’ own listing policies. Palmtree is one of the brands of 

illicit ink cartridges that Plaintiff identified. 
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50. When a seller uses Amazon’s FBA services, Amazon processes the return 

and can determine if the product can be placed back into inventory for resale. Outlined in 

Amazon’s Reimbursements policy below, if Defendants reimburse a seller for any 

damaged, lost or returned product, Defendants can dispose of any item or sell it on the 

Amazon Warehouse, listed as “Sold by Amazon Warehouse and Fulfilled by Amazon.”  

 

 

Amazon edits Palmtree’s customer reviews that do not relate to its fulfillment 
services, striking-out negative feedback for product quality issues, manipulating 
performance metrics and ratings. This helps Palmtree’s metrics to receive Amazon’s 
endorsement. 

Amazon Awards its Amazon’s Choice endorsement based on customer feedback which 
includes ratings, product availability, and fast delivery, criteria Amazon can unfairly 
manipulate when product is handled through its FBA services. 
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51.  Amazon Warehouse offers deals on quality used, pre-owned, or open box 

products. Defendants claim, “For each used product we sell, we thoroughly test the 

condition of the item and provide detailed descriptions to make it easier for you to make a 

decision.”  
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/// 
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52. Below are examples of identified illicit brands of ink cartridges that were 

purchased by Plaintiff, sold by Amazon Warehouse and fulfilled by Amazon. 
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53. As demonstrated above, sellers on Amazon use deceptive advertising and 

make unsubstantiated environmental claims regarding their products, and Defendants 

participate in the selling process, promotion, distribution, and dissemination of 

deceptively described and falsely labeled remanufactured printer ink cartridges.  

54. Defendants are catalog marketers. Catalog marketing is a form of direct 

marketing in which consumers or business customers select and order products directly 

from a printed or online catalog, rather than a retail outlet. Defendants offer millions of 

products broken down in different categories in their online store to sell its many product 

offerings to consumers at any given time. As an online catalog store, Defendants bear 

responsibility for verifying the advertising claims and product authenticity of its third-

party sellers. 

55. Defendants are an advertising agency. Described in their own Amazon 

Advertising agreement they “govern Customer’s access to and use of the Ad Services, 
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including the Advertising Console, and is made among Amazon, Customer, and each 

Advertiser. Defendants per its advertising agreement “may also reject or remove any 

Customer Materials or suspend any Campaign if: (a) the Customer Materials or 

Campaign violates the Ad Policies or this Agreement; (b) your account has been, or our 

controls identify that it may be used for deceptive or fraudulent or illegal activity; (c) 

Amazon believes the Customer Materials or Campaign would expose Amazon to 

liability; or (d) for other risk management reasons.” Plaintiff identified ink cartridges 

falsely advertising themselves and Defendants continued to disseminate the false 

information through its Advertising services both on and off its platform.   

56. While Defendants claim immunity under 47 U.S.C. § 230, this contention 

fails, among other reasons, because it ignores their exposure for violating Section 5 of the 

Federal Trade Commission Act (FTC Act) (15 U.S.C. 45), which prohibits ''unfair or 

deceptive acts or practices in or affecting commerce.” The prohibition applies to all 

persons engaged in commerce, including banks. Under Section 5 of the FTC Act, “third 

parties - such as advertising agencies or website designers and catalog marketers - also 

may be liable for making or disseminating deceptive representations if they participate in 

the preparation or distribution of the advertising or know about the deceptive claims.”3 

Defendants, in creating listing policies for selling ink and toner as described herein, 

clearly distinguish between a “remanufactured” and a “compatible” ink cartridge. In 

making this distinction, Defendants must know that any seller listing a product as a 

“remanufactured printer cartridge” would need to verify their cartridges are 

remanufactured from an empty OEM cartridges core to make such a claim, or otherwise 

risk liability for the promotion, sale, and distribution of a deceptively advertised product.   

57. With direct participation in the sales and promotion processes, Amazon 

bears responsibility for the advertising, sale and distribution of illicit clone ink cartridges 

that have been destructive to the environment and continue to harm the remanufacturing 

 
3 Federal Trade Commission Bureau of Consumer Protection, Advertising and Marketing on the Internet, 

Rules of the Road, p.2 (Sept. 2000); https://www.ftc.gov/system/files/ftc_gov/pdf/bus28-rulesroad-2023_508.pdf 
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printer cartridge market, including Plaintiff. Amazon is undercutting legitimate 

remanufactured cartridge sales while simultaneously devaluing used OEM cartridge cores 

to the point that it is no longer cost effective to collect, recycle and remanufacture them. 

This deceitful business practice directly harms Plaintiff while creating enormous amount 

of printer cartridge waste in the United States. If allowed to continue, the inevitable 

results will be Plaintiff’s loss of its entire business, the annihilation of the printer 

cartridge remanufacturing industry, an increase in plastic pollution, and consumers will 

no longer have a low-cost, environmentally friendly option for print-consumable 

products.  

58. Without a legitimate printer cartridge remanufacturing industry, consumers, 

recyclers, taxpayers, and the environment will continue to bear the cost of handling the 

plastic waste.  

59. Before the sale of illicit printer cartridges, there was a vast market for 

remanufacturers to obtain empty OEM cartridge cores to remanufacture. In the United 

States there were thousands of cartridge brokers and electronic waste recyclers collecting 

and selling used printer cartridges to remanufacturers for upwards of $32 per empty OEM 

cartridge core. Today, most if not all printer cartridge brokers are no longer in business 

and electronic waste recycling companies are avoiding collecting used printer cartridges 

as they have no monetary value and are considered waste. By contrast, Plaintiff receives 

more aftermarket single-use clone printer cartridge waste through its recycling collection 

services than viable used OEM cartridge cores to remanufacture, creating a substantial 

expense to handle material. Plaintiff made it clear to Defendants that they bear 

responsibility for selling and facilitating the sale of single-use clone printer cartridges, 

contributing to millions of plastic cartridges ending up in United States landfills each 

year. Plaintiff provided the following images to Defendants to illustrate the massive 

amount of printer cartridge waste it continually accumulates. 
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 60. Amazon states “it is committed to and invested in sustainability because it’s 

a win for the planet, for business, for its customers, and for communities.” Yet, 

Defendants do not take any responsibility for millions of imported clone printer 

cartridges sold on their platform that are neither recycled nor recyclable. By contrast, 

OEM printer manufacturers offer a free “take back” recycling program to reclaim their 

used cartridges. Below is a screenshot of Amazon’s stated commitment of “working to 

send less material to landfills and more back into the circular economy loop.” 

Defendants’ conduct is diametrically opposed to its purported commitment and 

constitutes “greenwashing” plastic printer cartridge waste they are responsible for selling, 

as well as destroying the remanufacturing industry, which plays a vital role for recycling 

cartridge waste in a circular economy.  
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61. This action seeks to stop Amazon’s direct and complicit behavior, which 

has caused significant damage to Plaintiff. Plaintiff brings this action under federal, state 

and/or common law and seeks damages and injunctive relief arising out of the Lanham 

Act for false advertising, California Business and Professions Code section 17200, et 

seq., for unfair competition, false advertising, misleading environmental claims and 

deceptive practices, and for violation of California Business and Professions Code section 

17500 for false advertising. 

62. It is well documented that Amazon is plagued with counterfeit products. 

They have an anti-counterfeiting policy. Defendants created a Brand Registry to protect 

intellectual, copyright and trademark property rights. Defendants created their own 

Amazon Crime Unit (ACU) whose mission is to pursue counterfeiters worldwide. 

Conversely, when Plaintiff notified Defendants in great detail that their ecommerce 

platform is overrun with illicit printer cartridges, Defendants’ efforts to halt the flow of 

millions of illegal products distributed from their warehouses across the United States can 

be described as meager at best. When illegal products are sold on Amazon, millions of 

consumers and businesses worldwide suffer while Defendants profit handsomely, adding 

to their multi-billion-dollar annual revenue and reported trillion-dollar valuation. Rather 

than enforcing their own policies and stopping the sale of these deceptively promoted 

products, Defendants facilitate their sales for profit. Defendants’ failure to enforce their 

own policies, allowing sellers, and Defendants as sellers themselves, to easily circumvent 

their own rules, in violation of federal and state law. 

63. The proliferation of illicit clone ink cartridges defrauds millions of 

customers by deceiving them into believing they are purchasing recycled products. The 

unlawful sale of new built clone printer cartridges labeled as remanufactured causes 

irreparable harm to legitimate remanufacturers who are committed to selling actual 

recycled ink cartridges to resellers worldwide.  The sale of illicit clone ink cartridges is 

an enormous problem with a wide-spread negative impact. Amazon is not only aware of 

the problem of fraudulent or unlawful activities of sellers and warns its investors that 
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Amazon itself may be held liable for them in its 2018 10-K filing (pg. 14), but they 

condone it and conspire with sellers in order to make huge profits. Below is a screenshot 

from the 10-K report warning of liability concerns: 

64. On January 24, 2023, Defendants’ in-house counsel indicated that 

Defendants are committed to protecting Amazon customers and ensuring the integrity of 

its platform. Counsel wrote that Defendants were requesting that sellers of clone 

cartridges substantiate their claims about their products being remanufactured and would 

take action as appropriate based on that information. On May 25, 2023, Plaintiff and 

Defendants met via Zoom. Defendants stated during the meeting that they had asked 

sellers to substantiate their claims about selling remanufactured and environmentally 

responsible ink cartridges. Third-party sellers who couldn’t substantiate their product 

claims were instructed to change their product listings. However, sellers were allowed to 

continue to sell regardless of their history of defrauding consumers, and they were not 

suspended for falsely using the recycling logo on newly manufactured products, in 

violation of federal and state law. Below are before and after examples of listings by 

Sellers who were instructed by Defendants to change their product listings.   
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65. Contrary to Defendants’ statements about protecting its customers and taking 

the allegations seriously, Defendants protected the offending selling partners instead of 

suspending them for the fraud that was being perpetrated on its customer and the harm it 

was causing the Plaintiff. Amazon was obviously more concerned with protecting its 
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profits from the distribution, sale, advertisement, fulfillment, and logistics services 

associated with these illicit clone ink cartridges. The fact the Defendants instructed illicit 

sellers to change their description further illustrates how actively Amazon is involved in 

creating listings and promotional content as a partner of the sellers. It also reveals 

Amazon’s willingness to allow sellers who have defrauded consumers for years to 

continue to escape responsibility and to continue selling clone cartridges and 

misrepresenting them. 

66. Plaintiff seeks to enjoin Amazon’s sale of the illicit ink cartridges, recover 

actual and statutory damages, a disgorgement of Defendants’ profits, and other relief, 

including attorneys’ fees and costs. Plaintiff also seeks a recall of all the illicit ink 

cartridges sold by Amazon along with distribution of a notice to all affected customers 

that they received counterfeit, non-recyclable, new manufactured ink cartridges. Plaintiff 

seeks this relief because Amazon should be held accountable for facilitating the product 

dumping of inauthentic remanufactured ink cartridges, undercutting legitimate 

remanufactured cartridges, tarnishing remanufactured products’ reputation by allowing 

the false labeling and deceptive advertising to take place, and defrauding unsuspecting 

customers that they were purchasing a recycled product. 

67. Inasmuch as Defendants receive, store, pick, pack, ship, and deliver the 

illicit ink cartridges to customers, as well as handle transactions, returns, and respond to 

customer feedback, they have become part of the chain of distribution.  

68. The list of items available on Defendants’ website – also known as the 

Amazon catalog – is vast. Sellers offer their products for sale in a wide range of 

categories so that customers are able either to search for specific items or to browse 

through departments. Defendants have put in place restrictions, guidelines and policies 

for sellers to follow. Defendants control who can sell on its platform and Defendants can 

suspend and remove a seller who engages in unlawful acts. “To protect its customers and 

safeguard its reputation for trustworthiness, Amazon has invested heavily, both in terms 

of time and resources, to prevent fraud and abuse in, and to ensure the quality and 
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authenticity of the products available in, the Amazon Store.” (See Complaint, 

Amazon.com, etc., et al., v. Dhuog (W.D. Wash March 30, 2023), Case 2:23-cv-00484).  

69. In light of their own fraud prevention policies, Defendants have the 

responsibility to verify all listings that claim to be “Remanufactured,” and to substantiate 

any environmental claims being made. After Plaintiff put Defendants on notice about the 

deceptive and false labeling and advertising claims arising from the sale of illicit ink 

cartridges on the Amazon platform, including those products being promoted, endorsed, 

fulfilled and sold by Defendants through their Amazon Warehouse, there has been no 

perceptible change in Defendants’ wrongful practices.   

70. Defendants’ lack of enforcement of their own rules and failure to carry out 

any punishment for violating their own policies only invites more bad actors to sell illicit 

products using unlawful business practices. Defendants’ complicit behavior is causing 

great harm to Plaintiff by facilitating on a mass scale the flooding of falsely labeled 

single-use new built clone ink cartridge as “remanufactured” and selling them as recycled 

product, undercutting their market, tarnishing the reputation of remanufactured ink 

cartridge products, and clogging up the recycle stream with single-use printer cartridge 

cores that have no value.  

71. The sale of the illicit ink cartridges constitutes false advertising, deceptive 

practices and unfair competition and violates Amazon’s rules and stated environmental 

goals, as well as federal and state laws.  

/// 

CAUSES OF ACTION 

COUNT 1 

(Violation of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. § 1125) 

AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS  

72. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference all of the allegations set forth in 

paragraphs 1 through 71 as though fully set forth herein. 

73. Defendants’ conduct as described above constitutes the use of false 
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statements, false descriptions and representations of fact in violation of section 43(a) of 

the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. section 1125(a), that are likely to deceive and do in fact 

deceive the public into falsely believing that the illicit ink cartridges sold on Amazon are 

remanufactured, recyclable products. 

74. Defendants’ conduct as described above constitutes the using of false 

statements, false description and representations of fact in violation of section 43(a) of 

the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. section 1125(a), that are likely to deceive and do in fact 

deceive the public into falsely believing that the ink cartridges sold on Amazon are made 

from OEM cores. 

75. Defendants’ acts as described above constitute the using by each 

Defendant, in violation of section 43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. section 1125(a), of 

words, terms, names, symbols and false and misleading descriptions of fact, and false and 

misleading representations of fact, which, in commercial advertising or promotion 

misrepresents the nature, characteristics or qualities of Defendants’ goods, services or 

commercial activities.  

76. As a result of Defendants’ false and misleading advertising, Planet Green 

has suffered a direct diversion of customers and has been and will be deprived of 

substantial revenue in an amount to be determined at trial. 

77. Defendants have caused and will continue to cause immediate and 

irreparable injury to Plaintiff, including injury to its business, for which there is no 

adequate remedy at law. As such, Plaintiff is entitled to an injunction under 15 U.S.C. 

section 1116, restraining Defendants, their agents, employees, representatives and all 

persons acting in concert with them from engaging in further acts in violation of section 

43(a) of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. section 1125(a), and ordering removal of the false 

advertising. 

78. Plaintiff is entitled under 15 U.S.C. section 1117, to actual damages to be 

determined at trial, to have such damages trebled, to disgorgement of Defendants’ profits, 

and costs of this action. 
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79. In the course of committing the wrongful acts alleged herein, Defendants 

made and are making false or misleading descriptions of fact or representations of fact 

and commercial advertisements about its own or another’s product that was and is 

material, in that it is likely to influence the purchasing decision of consumers. Each such 

misrepresentation actually deceives or has a tendency to deceive a substantial segment of 

its audience, and each Defendant has placed a false or misleading statement in interstate 

commerce. Plaintiff directly competes with the sellers promoted by Amazon, and 

Amazon through its FBA services is a direct seller of the illicit ink cartridges. In addition, 

Defendants take possession of illicit clone ink cartridges, promotes, distributes, sells and 

fulfills the clone cartridges, including through its Amazon Warehouse website.  Plaintiff 

has been and is likely to be injured as a result of Defendants’ misconduct by direct loss 

and diversion of sales.  

80. Defendants’ wrongful acts as described herein were knowing, willful and 

egregious and continued despite Defendants’ knowledge that they were illegal. 

81. Plaintiff is entitled to injunctive relief, reasonable attorneys’ fees and the 

costs of this action under sections 34 and 35 of the Lanham Act, 15 U.S.C. sections 1116 

and 1117. 

COUNT 2 

(Common Law Unfair Competition) 

AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS 

82. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference all of the allegations set forth in 

paragraphs 1 through 81 as though fully set forth herein. 

83. The wrongful conduct of Defendants as alleged herein constitutes unfair 

trade practices and unfair competition under the common law.  

84. Defendants’ conduct as described above has at all times been willful and/or 

knowing.  

85. As a direct and proximate result of the actions of Defendants described 

herein, Plaintiff has been damaged and will continue to be damaged in an amount 
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according to proof at the time of trial. 

COUNT 3 

(Unfair Competition in Violation of California Unfair Competition Law – Unlawful 

and Unfair Prongs (Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17200, et seq.)) 

AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS 

86. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference all of the allegations set forth in 

paragraphs 1 through 85 as though fully set forth herein. 

87. Defendants have engaged and continue to engage in the acts or practices 

described above, including, but not limited to using false statements, false descriptions 

and representations of fact that are likely to deceive and do in fact deceive the public into 

falsely believing that the illicit ink cartridges sold on Amazon as described above are 

remanufactured products. This conduct is unlawful, fraudulent, and unfair, and 

constitutes unfair competition within the meaning of section 17200 of the California 

Business and Professions Code.  

88. Additionally, the illicit ink cartridges sold by Defendants as alleged herein 

falsely claim they are environmentally sound or recycled products, which also violates 

section 17200 of the California Business and Professions Code.  In light of the significant 

amount of plastic that is labeled as recyclable and instead ends up in landfills, 

incinerators, communities, and the natural environment, the Legislature of the State of 

California has declared that “it is the public policy of the state that environmental 

marketing claims, whether explicit or implied, should be substantiated by competent and 

reliable evidence to prevent deceiving or misleading consumers about the environmental 

impact of plastic products.” Cal. Pub. Res. Code § 42355.5. The policy is based on the 

Legislature’s finding that “littered plastic products have caused and continue to cause 

significant environmental harm and have burdened local governments with significant 

environmental cleanup costs.” Id. § 42355. 

89. California Business and Professions Code section 17580.5 makes it 

“unlawful for any person to make any untruthful, deceptive, or misleading environmental 

https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000220&cite=CAPHS42355.5&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000199&cite=CABPS17580.5&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)
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marketing claim, whether explicit or implied.” Pursuant to that section, the term 

“environmental marketing claim” includes any claim contained in the Guides for use of 

Environmental Marketing Claims published by the FTC (the “Green Guides”). Id.; see 

also 16 C.F.R. § 260.1, et seq. 

90. Under the Green Guides, “[i]t is deceptive to misrepresent, directly or by 

implication, that a product or package is recyclable. A product or package shall not be 

marketed as recyclable unless it can be collected, separated, or otherwise recovered from 

the waste stream through an established recycling program for reuse or use in 

manufacturing or assembling another item.” 16 C.F.R. § 260.12(a). This definition 

encompasses the three prongs of recyclability that are commonly used in the solid waste 

industry: (1) accessibility of recycling programs (“through an established recycling 

program”); (2) sortability for recovery (“collected, separated, or otherwise recovered 

from the waste stream”); and (3) end markets (“for reuse or use in manufacturing or 

assembling another item”). The California Public Resources Code similarly defines 

recycling as “the process of collecting, sorting, cleansing, treating, and reconstituting 

materials that would otherwise become solid waste, and returning them to the economic 

mainstream in the form of raw material for new, reused, or reconstituted products which 

meet the quality standards necessary to be used in the marketplace.” Id. § 40180.  

91. These definitions are consistent with reasonable consumer expectations. 

For instance, the dictionary defines the term “recycle” as: (1) convert (waste) into 

reusable material, (2) return (material) to a previous stage in a cyclic process, or (3) use 

again. Oxford Dictionary, Oxford University Press 2020. Accordingly, reasonable 

consumers expect that products advertised, marketed, sold, labeled, or represented as 

recyclable will be collected, separated, or otherwise recovered from the waste stream 

through an established recycling program for reuse or use in manufacturing or assembling 

another item. 

92. Defendants’ conduct violates California Business and Professions Code 

section 17580.5, which makes it unlawful for any person to make any untruthful, 

https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000547&cite=16CFRS260.1&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000547&cite=16CFRS260.12&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=RB&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)#co_pp_8b3b0000958a4
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000199&cite=CABPS17580.5&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000199&cite=CABPS17580.5&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)
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deceptive, or misleading environmental marketing claim. Pursuant to section 17580.5, the 

term “environmental marketing claim” includes any claim contained in the Green Guides. 

16 C.F.R. § 260.1, et seq. Under the Green Guides, “[i]t is deceptive to misrepresent 

directly or by implication, that a product or package is recyclable. A product or package 

shall not be marketed as recyclable unless it can be collected, separated, or otherwise 

recovered from the waste stream through an established recycling program for reuse or 

use in manufacturing or assembling another item.” 16 C.F.R. § 260.12(a).  By 

misrepresenting that the Products are recyclable as described above, Defendants are 

violating Business and Professions Code section 17580.5.  

93. By violating the FTC Act, Business and Professions Code sections 17500 

and 17580.5, and the California Public Resources Code, Defendants have engaged in 

unlawful business acts and practices which constitute unfair competition within the 

meaning of Business and Professions Code section 17200. 

94. Defendants have engaged and continue to engage in the acts or practices 

described herein, which are unlawful, and which constitute unfair competition within the 

meaning of section 17200 of the California Business and Professions Code.  

95. Defendants have engaged and continue to engage in the acts or practices 

described above, all of which are unfair, irrespective of the violation of any other law, 

and which constitute unfair competition within the meaning of section 17200 of the 

Business and Professions Code.  

96. Under California Business and Professions Code section 17200, et seq., 

Plaintiff seeks injunctive and other equitable relief to require Defendants to cease their 

anticompetitive conduct, to restore fair competition, to deny Defendants the fruits of their 

illegal conduct, specifically, through restitution to prevent the resumption of that conduct 

or conduct with the same effect, to impose a civil penalty of $2,500.00 against 

Defendants for each violation of  Business and Professions Code section 17200, and to 

impose such other relief as may be just and proper for Defendants’ violation of the 

California Unfair Competition law. 

https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000199&cite=CABPS17580.5&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000547&cite=16CFRS260.1&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000547&cite=16CFRS260.12&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=RB&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)#co_pp_8b3b0000958a4
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000199&cite=CABPS17580.5&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000199&cite=CABPS17500&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000199&cite=CABPS17580&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)
https://www.westlaw.com/Link/Document/FullText?findType=L&pubNum=1000199&cite=CABPS17200&originatingDoc=I1e3f502077af11eb94258f3a22fa6b9e&refType=LQ&originationContext=document&vr=3.0&rs=cblt1.0&transitionType=DocumentItem&contextData=(sc.Search)
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COUNT 4 

(Violation of California False Advertising Law (Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17500, et 

seq.)) 

AGAINST ALL DEFENDANTS 

97. Plaintiff hereby incorporates by reference all of the allegations set forth in 

paragraphs 1 through 96 as though fully set forth herein. 

98. California Business and Professions Code section 17500 states: 

It is unlawful for any person, firm, corporation or association, 

or any employee thereof with intent directly or indirectly to 

dispose of real or personal property or to perform services, 

professional or otherwise, or anything of any nature 

whatsoever or to induce the public to enter into any obligation 

relating thereto, to make or disseminate or cause to be made or 

disseminated before the public in this state, or to make or 

disseminate or cause to be made or disseminated from this state 

before the public in any state, in any newspaper or other 

publication, or any advertising device, or by public outcry or 

proclamation, or in any other manner or means whatever, 

including over the Internet, any statement, concerning that real 

or personal property or those services, professional or 

otherwise, or concerning any circumstance or matter of fact 

connected with the proposed performance or disposition 

thereof, which is untrue or misleading, and which is known, or 

which by the exercise of reasonable care should be known, to 

be untrue or misleading, or for any person, firm, or corporation 

to so make or disseminate or cause to be so made or 

disseminated any such statement as part of a plan or scheme 

with the intent not to sell that personal property or those 

services, professional or otherwise, so advertised at the price 
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stated therein, or as so advertised. Any violation of the 

provisions of this section is a misdemeanor punishable by 

imprisonment in the county jail not exceeding six months, or 

by a fine not exceeding two thousand five hundred dollars 

($2,500), or by both that imprisonment and fine. 

Cal. Bus. & Prof. Code § 17500. 

99. Defendants violated Business and Professions Code section 17500 by 

making or disseminating or causing to be disseminated before the public in this state, 

deceptive, untrue or misleading statements in connection with the sale of goods as alleged 

above and Defendants knew or in the exercise of reasonable care should have known 

such untrue or misleading statements were deceptive, untrue or misleading concerning 

the sale of nonrecyclable, non-OEM ink cartridges, all in a manner that was likely to 

mislead or deceive a reasonable consumer.  

100. By reason of Defendants’ deceptive, untrue, and misleading advertising, 

Plaintiff has suffered and will continue to suffer irreparable injury unless and until this 

Court enters an order enjoining Defendants from any further acts of deceptive, untrue and 

misleading advertising. Defendants’ continuing acts of deceptive, untrue and misleading 

advertising, unless enjoined, will cause irreparable damage to Plaintiff in that it will have 

no adequate remedy at law to compel Defendants to cease such acts, and no way to 

determine its losses caused by such Defendants. Plaintiff is therefore entitled to a 

preliminary injunction and a permanent injunction against further deceptive, untrue and 

misleading advertising by Defendants. Brands found to have falsely labeled their 

products should be permanently removed and banned from further sale on Defendants’ 

platform. 

101. As a direct and proximate result of Defendants’ deceptive, untrue and 

misleading advertising, Defendants have wrongfully taken Plaintiff’s profits and its 

substantial investment of time, energy and money. Defendants therefore should disgorge 

all profits from the conduct alleged herein and, further, should be ordered to perform full 
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restitution to Plaintiff as a consequence of their deceptive, untrue and misleading 

advertising. Defendants’ acts as described above constitute false and misleading 

descriptions and misrepresentations of fact in California, which, in commercial 

advertising and promotion, misrepresent the nature, characteristics and qualities of their 

products in violation of the False Advertising law in Business and Professions Code 

section 17500, et seq.  

PRAYER 

WHEREFORE, Plaintiff prays for judgment and relief against Defendants, and 

each of them, as follows: 

1. That the Court preliminarily and permanently enjoin Defendants from 

conducting their business through unlawful, unfair or fraudulent business acts or 

practices, untrue and misleading advertising, and other violations of law described in this 

complaint; 

2. That the Court order Defendants to conduct corrective advertising and an 

information campaign advising consumers that the counterfeit ink cartridges do not have 

the characteristics, uses, benefits or qualities Defendants have claimed; 

3. That the Court order Defendants to cease and desist from marketing and 

promotion of the illicit clone ink cartridges that state or imply the cartridges are 

recyclable; 

4. That the Court order Defendants to implement all measures necessary to 

remedy the unlawful, unfair or fraudulent business acts or practices, untrue and 

misleading advertising, and other violations of law described in this complaint; 

5. That the Court award damages to Plaintiff in a sum not less than 

$500,000,000.00; 

6. That the Court order Defendants to disgorge all profits from their unlawful, 

unfair or fraudulent business acts or practices, untrue and misleading advertising, and 

other violations of law described in this complaint, and an award of enhanced or treble 

damages, in an amount to be determined at trial; 
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7. That the Court order Defendants to civil penalties in the amount of 

$2,500.00 for each violation of California Business and Professions Code sections 17200 

and 17500 as alleged in this complaint; 

8. That the Court grant Plaintiff its reasonable attorneys’ fees and costs of 

suit; and 

9. That the Court grant such other and further relief as may be just and proper. 

 

DATED:     TROYGOULD PC  

 

      ______________________________________ 

      John C. Ulin 

Attorneys for Plaintiff 

PLANET GREEN CARTRIDGES, INC. 

 

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

Pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. Pro. 38(b), Plaintiff demands a trial by jury for all issues 

so triable. 

 

DATED:     TROYGOULD PC  

 

      ______________________________________ 

      John C. Ulin 

Attorney for Plaintiff 

PLANET GREEN CARTRIDGES, INC. 
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EXHIBIT 1 



LAW OFFICES OF 

DANIEL J. SPIELFOGEL 
2660 TOWNSGATE ROAD 

SUITE 600 

WESTLAKE VILLAGE, CALIFORNIA 91361 

TELEPHONE (805) 373-8907 

FACSIMILE (805) 373-8927 

dans@djslaw.com 

June 23, 2022 

Via Email: davidz(@amazon.com 
and U.S. Mail 
  

David A. Zapolsky 
Amazon.com 

2021 7% Avenue 
Seattle, WA 98121-2501 

Re: My Client: Planet Green, Inc. 
Notice of Counterfeit Non-OEM New Built Canon Ink Cartridges Falsely Labeled as Remanufactured, False, Deceptive and Misleading Advertising and Unfair 
Competition 

Dear Mr. Zapolsky: 

Please be advised that the undersigned represents the interests of Planet Green Cartridges, Inc., a U.S. remanufacturing company of printer inkjet cartridge products, located in Chatsworth, California. Planet Green has been in business for over twenty-two years remanufacturing only used empty OEM core ink cartridges that are collected from consumers throughout the United States and sold as a recycled product. 

We have identified counterfeit ink cartridges sold on a mass scale by Amazon sellers. The products in question are non-OEM new built Canon ink cartridges that are listed and labeled as remanufactured and sold as a recycled product. These new built counterfeit cartridges are made to look exactly like the OEM product to mislead consumers into believing that they are buying a recycled OEM product. 

The enclosed document substantiates my client’s claims. I urge you to review it carefully. The conduct described therein constitutes violations of law, including, but not limited to 1) the Lanham Act for false advertising, 2) California Business and Professions Code §§ 17200, et seq., for unfair competition, false advertising and deceptive practices, 3) California Business and Professions Code § 17580.5 for deceptive and misleading environmental claims and 4) California Public Resources Code § 42355.51 for making untruthful, deceptive and misleading environmental marketing claims in the advertisement and sale of goods. Additionally, these
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Amazon Sellers are violating Amazon’s policies for listing and selling ink cartridges and making 
deceitful environmental claims. 

These Seller violations are harming my client’s business. The illegal and anti-competitive 
behavior on Amazon’s platform has caused significant damage to my client’s business. Amazon 
has been complicit in their Sellers’ wrongful conduct, aiding and abetting their illegal activities. 
Unless Amazon takes immediate action, my client has instructed me to pursue a claim for actual 
damages, lost profits, disgorgement of profits, corrective advertising, injunctive relief and 
attorneys’ fees. 

To avoid litigation, we demand that Amazon take immediate and corrective action to stop the 
illegal activity by 1) Removing all Sellers identified in the enclosed presentation from the 
platform; and 2) Removing all Sellers who use the term “compatible” interchangeably with 
“remanufactured.” This includes listings that may state “compatible” but product images claim 
“remanufactured.” 

My client will continue to identify Sellers of ink cartridges on Amazon that violate the law and 
bring them to Amazon’s attention. If Amazon wishes to see firsthand the cartridges in question, 
my client is open to have an Amazon representative visit their facility. 

We urge you to take the steps requested above. Amazon cannot ignore its shared responsibility 
with the Sellers of these counterfeit products, as you continue to allow false and deceptive 
advertising on your website. Please contact me no later than June 30, 2022, to confirm you will 
be taking the requested action. Failing that, we will pursue all available legal remedies. 

Nothing in this correspondence shall constitute a waiver of Planet Green’s rights and remedies, 
all of which are expressly reserved. 

Very truly yours, 

LAjW OFFICES OF DANIEL J. SPIELFOGEL     

  

DANI . SPIELFOGEL 

DJS/bb 

Enclosure as stated.



Amazon Seller Violations
AMAZON’S SELLERS OF NON -OEM SINGLE USE CLONE PRINTER INK 
CARTRIDGES ARE FALSELY LABELING AND/OR L ISTING PRODUCTS AS 
“REMANUFACTURED” AND SOLD AS A RECYCLED PRODUCT .

• T H E  S E L L I N G  TA C T I C  I S  A N T I - C O M P E T I T I V E  &  FA L S E  A D V E R T I S I N G .  

• T H E  S E L L E R S  I N V O LV E D  A R E  D E C E I V I N G  C U S TO M E R S ,  W H I L E  V I O L AT I N G  A M A Z O N ’ S  
P O L I C I E S ,  F TC  G U I D E L I N E S ,  F E D E R A L  A N D  S TAT E  L AW S .

• N O N - O E M  N E W  B U I LT  S I N G L E  U S E  C L O N E  P R I N T E R  I N K  C A R T R I D G E S  A R E  D E S T R U C T I V E  
TO  O U R  E N V I R O N M E N T  A N D  A R E  A N T I T H E T I C A L  TO  A M A Z O N ’ S  E N V I R O N M E N TA L  
M I S S I O N  A N D  E F F O R T S .

Presentation to inform Amazon about 
illegitimate ink cartridge sellers on its 
platform and the environmental impact of 
their products.

Presented By

Planet Green



Presentation Overview
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We purchased numerous aftermarket 
ink cartridges from Amazon sellers and 
discovered they are not remanufactured 
or recycled products as they claim. We 
documented the purchase, the ASIN, 
and took pictures of the product and 
packaging when they arrived.

This presentation will detail the following:
• New-Bult Cartridges falsely labeled as Remanufactured

• Examples of brands making false claims as a 
recycled or remanufactured product on both 
packaging and cartridge

• Sellers claiming their products are both a 
“compatible” and a “remanufactured” ink cartridge 
in their listings

• Seller Violations of Federal and California State law
• Seller Violations of FTC Environmental Marketing 

Guidelines
• Seller Violations of Amazon’s Ink Cartridge Listing 

Policies
• Environmental Impact

• Amazon’s Environmental Mission & Efforts
• How Amazon can be part of the solution



Section 1- False Claims Regarding Packaging and Product
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The following slides illustrate issues found:
1. False labelling of packaging and product 

I. Misusing recycling symbol or with other recycling indicators to claim product or packaging is recyclable or 
made from recycled material. 

2. New built non-OEM clone printer cartridges claiming to be a “remanufactured” ink cartridge.
3. The issue of using “compatible” and “remanufactured” interchangeably to describe products was found to be a 

category-wide problem.  
4. Seller Violations

I. Federal and California State Law
II. Violate FTC Environmental Marketing Claims
III. Violate Amazon’s Environmental Claim guidelines
IV. Violate Amazon’s Policy for Categorizing Ink Cartridges
V. Violate Amazon’s Policy for how to title listing for Ink Cartridges

5. Summary



Our investigation revealed BJ Ink Cartridge is a new built 
cartridge and not remanufactured from an OEM Core as 

they claim. 

T H I S  P R A C T I C E  V I O L AT E S

1 . F E D E R A L  &  C A L I F O R N I A  
S TAT E  L AW

2 . F T C  E N V I R O N M E N TA L  
M A R K E T I N G  G U I D E L I N E S

Seller’s product and packaging 
purchased on Amazon claiming the 
cartridge is remanufactured.

Seller listing claiming to be a 
remanufactured product.



BJ Ink Cartridge False Recycling Claim
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BJ Ink Cartridge is indicating to the consumer 
its cartridge can be recycled, but there are no 
instructions on the packaging or product to 
indicate how and where to recycle this product.

BJ Ink Cartridge uses the recycling logo on its 
packaging clearly indicating on its packaging 
and on its product that is a recycled product. 

Example 1



This is an example of a New Built Ink Cartridge Claiming to be a 
Remanufactured Product

CARTRIDGE COMPARISON 6

BJ Ink Cartridge Original OEM cartridge BJ Ink Cartridge BJ Ink CartridgeOriginal OEM cartridge 

The OEM cartridge has Canon 
imprint in the core of the 
cartridge. The body of the clone 
is a new built cartridge. 

Original OEM cartridge 

BJ Ink Cartridge does not have 
any OEM mark or markings of any 
kind to indicate its an original 
Canon cartridge 

Side by side comparison 
between an original Canon 
cartridge and a new built non-
OEM clone cartridge labeled as 
a remanufactured and sold as a 
recycled product.



Our investigation revealed V-Surink Printer Cartridges 
are new built cartridges and not remanufactured from 

an OEM Core as they claim.

T H I S  P R A C T I C E  V I O L AT E S

1 . F E D E R A L  &  C A L I F O R N I A  
S TAT E  L AW

2 . F T C  E N V I R O N M E N TA L  
M A R K E T I N G  G U I D E L I N E S

V-Surink listing is claiming to be 
a remanufactured product.

They make an environmental 
marketing claim in their listing 
about choosing remanufactured 
product when their product is 
not remanufactured.



V-Surink Ink Cartridge False Recycling Claim
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V-Surink is making the claim their ink 
cartridges are remanufactured.

Example 2

V-Surink uses the recycling logo on 
its packaging and product clearly 
indicating to consumers that it is a 
recycled product. 



Example of New Built Combo Pack of Ink Cartridges Claiming to be 
a Remanufactured Product
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The OEM cartridge Canon 
imprint in the core of the 
cartridge. 

V-Surink 
cartridges

Original OEM 
cartridges 

V-Surink 
cartridges

Original OEM 
cartridges 

V-Surink 
cartridges

Original OEM 
cartridges 

V-Surink cartridges do not have any OEM 
markings. The body of the clone is a new build 
cartridge. V-Surink makes a purposeful attempt to 
scratch the cartridges as if the OEM markings were 
edged out to fool consumers.

Side by side comparison between an 
original Canon cartridges and a new 
built non-OEM clone cartridges labeled 
as a remanufactured product.

The OEM 
cartridge 
Canon imprint 
in the core of 
the cartridge. 



Circled is one example of how a Seller is 
listing cartridge as both a “compatible” and 

“Remanufactured” product. 

T H I S  C L E A R LY  V I O L AT E S  
A M A Z O N ’ S  P O L I C Y  O N  H O W  
TO  L I S T  I N K  C A R T R I D G E S



Violations Of Federal & California Law

Lanham Act - §1125 FALSE 
DESIGNATIONS OF ORIGIN, 
FALSE DESCRIPTIONS, AND 
DILUTION FORBIDDEN

(1) Any person who, on or in 
connection with any goods or 
services, or any container for 
goods, uses in commerce any 
word, term, name, symbol, or 
device, or any combination 
thereof, or any false designation 
of origin, false or misleading 
description of fact, or false or 
misleading representation of 
fact, which—

(A) is likely to cause confusion, or 
to cause mistake, or to deceive 
as to the affiliation, connection, 

or association of such person 
with another person, or as to the 
origin, sponsorship, or approval 
of his or her goods, services, or 
commercial activities by another 
person, or

(B) in commercial advertising or 
promotion, misrepresents the 
nature, characteristics, qualities, 
or geographic origin of his or her 
or another person's goods, 
services, or commercial 
activities,
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Applicable Statutes
• (California) Section 17200 of the Business and Professions 

Code - Business and Professions Code Section 17200, also 
known as California's Unfair Competition Law (“UCL”) 
prohibits any unlawful, unfair or fraudulent business act or 
practice. It also prohibits unfair, deceptive, untrue or 
misleading advertising.

• (California) Section 17500 of the business and professions 
code - Under California Business and Professions Code 
Section 17500, making false or misleading statements in 
advertising is a criminal offense that can result in jail 
sentences

• (California) Section 42355.51 of the California Public 
Resources Code, CA  - A person shall not offer for sale, sell, 
distribute, or import into the state any product or packaging 
for which a deceptive or misleading claim about the 
recyclability of the product or packaging is made.

• (California) Section 17580.5 of the Business and Professions 
Code, CA- It is unlawful for any person to make any 
untruthful, deceptive, or misleading environmental 
marketing claim, whether explicit or implied



FTC Guide for Use of Environmental Marketing Claims

Applicable Code for Federal Regulations

§ 260.2 Interpretation and substantiation of environmental marketing claims.

Section 5 of the FTC Act prohibits deceptive acts and practices in or affecting commerce. 
A representation, omission, or practice is deceptive if it is likely to mislead consumers 
acting reasonably under the circumstances and is material to consumers' decisions. See 
FTC Policy Statement on Deception, 103 FTC 174 (1983). To determine if an 
advertisement is deceptive, marketers must identify all express and implied claims that 
the advertisement reasonably conveys. Marketers must ensure that all reasonable 
interpretations of their claims are truthful, not misleading, and supported by a 
reasonable basis before they make the claims.

§ 260.12 Recyclable claims.

(a) It is deceptive to misrepresent, directly or by implication, that a product or package is 
recyclable. A product or package should not be marketed as recyclable unless it can be 
collected, separated, or otherwise recovered from the waste stream through an 
established recycling program for reuse or use in manufacturing or assembling another 
item. 

(b) Marketers should clearly and prominently qualify recyclable claims to the extent 
necessary to avoid deception about the availability of recycling programs and collection 
sites to consumers.

§ 260.13 Recycled content claims.

(a) It is deceptive to misrepresent, directly or by implication, that a product or package is 
made of recycled content. Recycled content includes recycled raw material, as well as 
used,[50] reconditioned, and re-manufactured components. 

(b) It is deceptive to represent, directly or by implication, that an item contains recycled 
content unless it is composed of materials that have been recovered or otherwise diverted 
from the waste stream, either during the manufacturing process (pre-consumer), or after 
consumer use (post-consumer). If the source of recycled content includes pre-consumer 
material, the advertiser should have substantiation that the pre-consumer material would 
otherwise have entered the waste stream. Recycled content claims may - but do not have 
to - distinguish between pre-consumer and post-consumer materials. Where a marketer 
distinguishes between pre-consumer and post-consumer materials, it should have 
substantiation for any express or implied claim about the percentage of pre-consumer or 
post-consumer content in an item. 

(c) Marketers can make unqualified claims of recycled content if the entire product or 
package, excluding minor, incidental components, is made from recycled material. For 
items that are partially made of recycled material, the marketer should clearly and 
prominently qualify the claim to avoid deception about the amount or percentage, by 
weight, of recycled content in the finished product or package. 

(d) For products that contain used, reconditioned, or re-manufactured components, the 
marketer should clearly and prominently qualify the recycled content claim to avoid 
deception about the nature of such components. No such qualification is necessary where 
it is clear to reasonable consumers from context that a product's recycled content consists 
of used, reconditioned, or re-manufactured components.
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Source: Code of Federal Regulations Part 260 Guides for the Use of Environmental Marketing https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-16/chapter-I/subchapter-B/part-260

https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-16/section-260.2
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-16/section-260.12
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-16/section-260.13
https://www.ecfr.gov/current/title-16/chapter-I/subchapter-B/part-260


AMAZON POLICY
Amazon specifically gives Environmental Marketing 
Guidelines compelling seller to comply with local, state and 
federals laws that regulate environmental marketing claims. 
Refers to FTC’s Guides for the Use of Environmental 
Marketing Claims and certain California laws
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Source: Help / Policies, agreements, and guidelines / Program 
Policies / Product guidelines / Environmental Marketing Guidelines

https://sellercentral.amazon.com/gp/help/external/G201893650?language=en_US
https://sellercentral.amazon.com/gp/help/external/G201893650?language=en_US


AMAZON POLICY
Amazon specifically gives guidance to sellers on the 
differences between a “Compatible” (primarily new) 
and “Remanufactured” (primarily used) Printer 
Cartridge. 
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Source: Amazon Seller Central/ Help/Policies, agreement, and guidelines/program 
Policies/Product Guidelines/Selling ink or toner cartridges 

https://sellercentral.amazon.com/gp/help/external/G200511820?language=en_US
https://sellercentral.amazon.com/gp/help/external/G200511820?language=en_US


AMAZON POLICY
Amazon specifically gives guidance 
on how to title ink or toner 
cartridges:
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Source: Amazon Seller Central Help / Increase sales / Reference / Browse & Search / Consumer 
Electronics / The Consumer Electronics Store Style Guide / Subcategory Specifications / Ink or 
Toner

https://sellercentral.amazon.com/gp/help/external/200373340?language=en_US&ref=efph_200373340_cont_G200511820
https://sellercentral.amazon.com/gp/help/external/200373340?language=en_US&ref=efph_200373340_cont_G200511820
https://sellercentral.amazon.com/gp/help/external/200373340?language=en_US&ref=efph_200373340_cont_G200511820


False Recycling Claims, False Advertising, Misrepresentation of 
Product 
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These examples illustrate not only a few ASINs, but a 
category wide issue for ink cartridges being sold on 
Amazon. Planet Green has identified numerous brands of 
new built non-OEM ink cartridges falsely labeled and 
advertised as a remanufactured or a recycled product. 

In addition, the identified cartridges deceptively used the 
recycling logo or icons that imply the cartridges can be 
recycled or are a recycled product, as well as using the word 
“compatible” interchangeably with “remanufactured.” 

Misrepresenting the characteristics of a product by falsely 
labelling and advertising it as a recycled or remanufactured 
product violates:
• Federal and State laws
• FTC Guide for Environmental Marketing Claims
• Amazon’s Policies for Environmental Claims
• Amazon’s Listing Policies for the ink and toner category



Our purchasing process to identify new built non-OEM cartridges falsely 
labelled “remanufactured” and false environmental claims
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Proof of Purchase



*By way of example of a category-wide problem, these brands are new built non-
OEM cartridges falsely labelled as “remanufactured,” violate federal & state laws, 
and Amazon’s Policies

AMAZON INK & TONER POLICY VIOLATIONS 18

1. V-Surink https://www.amazon.com/V-Surink-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Compatible/dp/B07XTDWTP2
2. BSTink https://www.amazon.com/BSTINK-Remanufactured-PG-245XL-Cartridge-Tri-Color/dp/B07DCPBCFT
3. PalmTree https://www.amazon.com/Palmtree-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Tri-Color/dp/B088TLQCQD
4. Sellyaha https://www.amazon.com/Sellyaha-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Tri-Color/dp/B07D75J5F7
5. Inktopia https://www.amazon.com/Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Indicator-Printer/dp/B072WR1WL9
6. Retch https://www.amazon.com/RETCH-Re-Manufactured-cartridges-245-246/dp/B07SX9T1JW
7. BJ Ink Cartridges https://www.amazon.com/dp/B076DRV8D4
8. KingJet https://www.amazon.com/Kingjet-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-PG-245XL/dp/B08GQ5Z8N4
9. EVINKI https://www.amazon.com/EVINKI-Manufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Tri-Color/dp/B07X5VWDP2
10. Witop https://www.amazon.com/Witop-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Printer/dp/B07X268TDX
11. Novajet https://www.amazon.com/Novajet-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Tri-Color-Compatiable/dp/B072XDYKY4
12. GreenCycle https://www.amazon.com/GREENCYCLE-Re-Manufactured-PG-245XL-Cartridge-Replacement/dp/B01MY6QG0K
13. FASTINK https://www.amazon.com/FASTINK-Compatible-Cartridge-Replacement-Tri-Color/dp/B08SC518BD
14. LemeroUtrust https://www.amazon.com/LemeroUtrust-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Cartridges/dp/B08SMH1XQG
15. Mytoner https://www.amazon.com/MYTONER-Re-Manufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Tri-Color/dp/B0792TPLWQ
16. myCartridge PHOEVER https://www.amazon.com/myCartridge-PHOEVER-245XL-246XL-Black/dp/B0951NC1ZB
17. MIROO https://www.amazon.com/MIROO-Remanufactured-Replacement-PG-245XL-Cartridge/dp/B076KDFYWJ
18. St@r https://www.amazon.com/ink-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replaccement-CL-246/dp/B08P1QKGCM

* Brands who commit these violations typically do it for all their ASINs within the ink and toner category

https://www.amazon.com/V-Surink-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Compatible/dp/B07XTDWTP2
https://www.amazon.com/BSTINK-Remanufactured-PG-245XL-Cartridge-Tri-Color/dp/B07DCPBCFT
https://www.amazon.com/Palmtree-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Tri-Color/dp/B088TLQCQD
https://www.amazon.com/Sellyaha-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Tri-Color/dp/B07D75J5F7
https://www.amazon.com/Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Indicator-Printer/dp/B072WR1W
https://www.amazon.com/Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Indicator-Printer/dp/B072WR1WL9
https://www.amazon.com/RETCH-Re-Manufactured-cartridges-245-246/dp/B07SX9T1JW
https://www.amazon.com/dp/B076DRV8D4
https://www.amazon.com/Kingjet-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-PG-245XL/dp/B08GQ5Z8N4
https://www.amazon.com/EVINKI-Manufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Tri-Color/dp/B07X5VWDP2
https://www.amazon.com/Witop-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Printer/dp/B07X268TDX
https://www.amazon.com/Novajet-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Tri-Color-Compatiable/dp/B072XDYKY4
https://www.amazon.com/GREENCYCLE-Re-Manufactured-PG-245XL-Cartridge-Replacement/dp/B01MY6QG0K
https://www.amazon.com/FASTINK-Compatible-Cartridge-Replacement-Tri-Color/dp/B08SC518BD
https://www.amazon.com/LemeroUtrust-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Cartridges/dp/B08SMH1XQG
https://www.amazon.com/MYTONER-Re-Manufactured-Cartridge-Replacement-Tri-Color/dp/B0792TPLWQ
https://www.amazon.com/myCartridge-PHOEVER-245XL-246XL-Black/dp/B0951NC1ZB
https://www.amazon.com/MIROO-Remanufactured-Replacement-PG-245XL-Cartridge/dp/B076KDFYWJ
https://www.amazon.com/ink-Remanufactured-Cartridge-Replaccement-CL-246/dp/B08P1QKGCM


Amazon’s Environmental Commitment
T H E  C L I M AT E  P L E D G E

S U S TA I N A B L E  O P E R AT I O N S

S U P P LY  C H A I N

I M P R O V I N G  PA C K A G E

Seller has listed its

Seller’s video shows how they collect 
cartridges and remanufacture them. 
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Amazon’s “Our Planet,” A Noble Endeavor

Amazon – “We are committed to and invested in sustainability because it’s a win all around-it’s good for 
the planet, for business, for our customers, and for our communities.”

• The Climate Pledge – “This is Amazon’s commitment to be net-zero carbon by 2040. In addition, we are 
on a path to powering our operations with 100% renewable energy by 2025.

• Sustainable Operations – “From reducing water usage in data centers to using sustainable aviation fuel, 
we are committed to building a sustainable business for our customers, communities, and the world.”

• Our Supply Chain – “We are committed to ensuring that partners around the world in our supply chain 
are treated with fundamental dignity and respect.”

• Improving Packaging – “We’re working to invent packaging that delights customers, eliminates waste, 
and ensures products arrive intact and undamaged.”

Source: https://www.aboutamazon.com/planet
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Environmental Facts – Printer Cartridges

According to The Energy Collective Group, it’s estimated that more than 375 million empty ink 
and toner cartridges end up in U.S. landfills each year. This means that 11 cartridge per second 
and over 1 million cartridges are thrown away each day.*

•  To produce one toner cartridge more than three quarts of oil is consumed. One inkjet 
cartridge three ounces of oil is required*

•  Manufacturing just one single toner cartridge emits around 4.8kg CO2 Greenhouse Gases per 
cartridge.*

• If you take into account a single factory can manufacture 200,000 cartridges per month, 
you’re talking about 640,000 kg of monthly CO2 emissions per factory output. That’s the 
equivalent monthly CO2 output of over 500 average homes.*

New built non-OEM cartridges cannot be recycled through general recycling and 
remanufacturing means. These cartridges are unique to the different manufacturers who 
produce them making it cost-prohibitive to remanufacture on a universal scale. Consequently, 
putting a major strain on the recycling industry.

Since new built non-OEM clone cartridges cannot be recycled, they have no value. Their 
abundance in the marketplace has also devalued OEM cartridges to the point many of these 
cartridges are not being remanufactured. Handling and warehousing the volume of used 
cartridges has created a huge economic and environmental challenge for Electronic Waste 
Recyclers. Most recycling facilities no longer accept printer cartridges due to the difficulty of 
handling the material leaving consumers very little options to recycle. 

*Source https://energycentral.com/c/ec/ink-waste-environmental-impact-printer-cartridges
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Unnecessary Strain on the Recycling Industry

“We were still stuck with about 8,000 lbs. of 
toners with nowhere to send them. I know 
that there must be dozens of e-waste 
recyclers who are facing the same challenges 
that we are. “ 

- Megan, Operation Manager

React Electronic–Cycling, Inc.

“It is hard to find recyclers to accept empty 
toner and empty ink cartridges - especially 
non-OEM cartridges. I am throwing some 
items in the trash because of the volume of 
empties we receive from our customers that 
wish to recycle.“ 

- Daniel, President
Rapid Refill Ink

Daily, Planet Green is approached by 
E-Waste Recyclers pleading for us to 
take their used printer cartridges. 
These request range from multiple 
pallets to tractor trailers full of 
cartridges. Here are two examples of 
what we hear: 
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Amazon’s “Our Planet” Mission Runs Contrary to Products Sold 
on it’s Platform

The Printer Cartridge Remanufacturing Industry was established in the 1980s to recycle the plastic waste 
generated by consumable printer cartridges sold by printer manufacturers (OEMs). Working hand-in-hand 
with E-Waste recyclers, the industry became a shining example of a circular economy diverting plastic waste 
from landfills and recycling it for reuse.  

Consumers benefitted by having a low-cost alternative to the more expensive OEM brands and the planet 
benefitted as less plastic was ending up in landfills, polluting ground water and soil.

Today, the once thriving printer cartridge remanufacturing industry is almost extinct in large part because of 
new built single use plastic clone printer cartridges that are flooding the U.S. market. Overseas manufacturers 
have been using online marketplaces to sell direct to consumers, putting downward pressure on 
remanufacturers to the point a used OEM cartridge is no longer cost-effective to remanufacture.

The world is facing a plastic pollution crisis and used printer cartridges are now dramatically adding to the 
problem. New built non-OEM clone printer cartridges not only add unnecessary plastic waste to our 
environment, but they contribute to the increased use of fossil fuel and production of greenhouse gases. 



AMAZON’S SELLER VIOLATIONS 24

Amazon Consideration

As Amazon pushes forward with its environmental mission to Net-Zero Carbon and being a worldwide leader 
in reducing its carbon footprint, the company should also consider the products it allows to be sold through its 
platform.

While leading the way to reaching Amazon’s environmental goals, Amazon needs to recognize it is at the same 
time allowing the proliferation of consumable single use plastic products to be sold through its marketplace 
daily. New built non-OEM clone printer cartridges are a perfect example of unnecessary plastic waste and 
pollution.

Remanufactured printer cartridges, offer consumers an environmentally friendly, low-cost alternative to OEM 
brand cartridges. If Amazon wants to continue to offer all kinds of aftermarket printer cartridges, it should 
consider requiring its sellers to take responsibility for their products. Sellers of aftermarket printer cartridges 
should have a service in place to recycle their own cartridges.

This will invite innovation and ingenuity in bringing more sustainable products to market. Amazon being the 
largest online marketplace can truly make a global impact on the environment outside of its own walls by 
pushing its sellers to do better.
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Amazon can help reduce unnecessary plastic waste and not be a conduit for it.

Steps Amazon can take:
• Enforce listing policy so all sellers of ink cartridges are following Amazon’s rules, FTC guidelines, and the law.

• Take down listings that use “remanufactured” and “compatible” interchangeably as it is deceiving.
• Take down listings of sellers who cannot verify their environmental marketing and recycling claims.

• Ban sellers from the platform that are identified for selling falsely labelled new built printer cartridges as “remanufactured.”
• Planet Green welcomes the opportunity to assist Amazon with identifying new built cartridges falsely labeled as 

remanufactured. 
• For over the past 22 years, we have recycled and remanufactured millions of printer cartridges in our state-of-the-art 

facility in Chatsworth, CA. 
• Unlike the OEMs who offer a return recycling service for their used cartridges, most aftermarket sellers of ink and toner do not 

offer such a service to handle their used cartridge waste. This is an opportunity for Amazon to show good environmental 
stewardship by requesting aftermarket sellers of ink and toners to take responsibility for their own products by having a 
recycling service in place to return used cartridges. 

If Amazon is truly committed to and invested in sustainability because it’s good for the planet, for business, for its customers, and 
for its communities, then it should consider the negative impact new built non-OEM aftermarket ink and toner printer cartridges 
have on our environment and act.
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Quality.

   Quality.

      Quality.



About Planet Green
Planet Green is an industry leader of wholesale high-quality U.S. 

remanufactured inkjet cartridge products. Since the company’s creation over 

20 years ago, quality has been and continues to be the focus of every single 

activity in the company. 

Our mission is to create quality products, quality services and quality 

relationships. With these guiding values, Planet Green continues to be the 

partner of choice for customers who expect nothing but the best. 

Our certified state-of-the-art 35,000-square foot facility, based in Chatsworth, 

California, exemplifies streamlined production and remanufacturing 

excellence. We continue to create our own manufacturing techniques and 

production equipment.

Utilizing leading-edge technology and top-quality supplies enables us to 

uphold our high standards of quality. Our passion for continuous 

research, development and innovation keeps us among the best of the 

best in an industry full of poor-quality non-OEM compatible products 

and sub-par remanufacturers. 

Our professional management team, well-trained technicians and 

dedicated staff are yet another reason for our continued growth and 

success. They are the cornerstone for producing and delivering top-

quality products and superb service to satisfied customers all over the 

world. 

Choose Planet Green and entrust your future with a company that has 

a true image of quality. 



Planet Green’s Focus Brand remanufactured Inkjet 

Cartridges epitomize the quality and performance that 

your customers expect and count on. The Focus Brand 

conveys a clear-cut message of high standards with a 

commitment to environmental responsibility. 

Focus Brand Cartridges are the result of continuous 

investment, improvement and advancement of our 

employees, technology, systems & procedures as well 

as today’s customer expectations. We are tireless in 

discovering and innovating new ways to produce a 

better inkjet cartridge, and the Focus Brand Cartridges 

are the result of that effort.

Performance
Focus Brand Inkjet Cartridges provide 
consistent and reliable performance down to the 
last ink drop. After all, our quality control and 
testing departments do not work for us; they 
work for our customers and have their full 
satisfaction in mind all the time. Our focus on 
remanufacturing just inkjet cartridges allows us 
to perfect the remanufacturing process which 
results in a quality product. 

Brand Inkjets

Value
For many years now Planet Green’s Inkjet 
Cartridges have been considered an effective 
alternative to the expensive OEM cartridges, 
as well as the flood of sub-par and unreliable 
remanufactured cartridges on the market 
today. Focus Brand Inkjet cartridges meet the 
quality & performance of the OEM’s at 
substantial savings to your customers.

Quality
When it comes to our main philosophy, 
“Quality, Quality, Quality” would be it, and the 
proof is on the printed page. Focus Brand 
inkjet cartridges are produced under stringent 
quality-control procedures and strict testing 
guidelines. We have the best remanufactured 
inkjet cartridges on the market. 



State-of-the-Art 

Manufacturing

Production

• 35,000 sq ft advanced remanufacturing facility 

• Five separate departments with designated staff 

for empties, cleaning, filling, testing and packaging 

• Efficient workflow and production planning 

• Rigorous training program for production staff & 

line managers

• Organized and spotless production floor

• Strict production policy of using ONLY Virgin 

cores that must pass visual & circuit testing

• Using cartridge-specific inks formulated in 

the USA

• All cartridge caps are ultra-sonic welded 

Extensive testing procedures for every 

cartridge

Stringent Production 

Procedures and Guidelines

• Colorfill 600 vacuum-filling machines for 

every cartridge station

• Dedicated in-house machine shop creating  

our own PG-Innovation line of automated 

equipment including:

• High-tech cartridge cap removal

• Black & color flushing systems 

• Automated filter/screen remover 

• Automated filter welders

• Cartridge foam dryers

• Centrifuge systems

• Multiple custom-built Delran cleaning 

sinks 

• Numerous task-specific hand-held 

tools

Leading-Edge Equipment & 

Technology



Leading The Industry

Planet Green has 

revolutionized the screen 

replacement process in 

our industry. 

We emphasize the 

importance of cleaning 

cartridges thoroughly and 

getting underneath the ink 

reservoir channel. This 

can only be done by 

replacing the filter screen. 

Here at Planet Green, we have a long history of innovation. 

To produce the highest quality inkjets, we have taken 

control of our own technological destiny. 

Our in-house technology center researches, designs and 

creates our own equipment, tools and production systems.

A passion for improvement drives our dedicated engineers 

to ensure proper remanufacturing of our inkjets and stay 

informed about the original equipment manufacturer’s new 

releases. To produce the highest quality products, we are 

committed to investing and taking charge of our own 

technology needs.



Quality Assurance

• Independent Equipment Development

• Impartial Laboratory Testing

• Pre-Certification of Vendor Supplies and 

Material 

• Lot Inspections of Supplies and Materials

• Every Cartridge is print-tested before 

Packaging In-House Production of all 

Inkjets 

• No Outsourcing of Units

• Monthly Quality and Procedural 

Evaluations 

• Yearly Vendor Re-Qualification Testing

Our Quality Assurance team ensures that 

quality is consistent and guaranteed. The 

QA team is set up as an independent 

department with only the interest and 

expectations of the customer in mind. 

The proof of this set-up is demonstrated 

in every printed sheet that uses Planet 

Green cartridges.

Having solid knowledge of the inner 

workings of every cartridge allows us to 

construct our QA & testing procedures to 

make certain our cartridges perform to 

the same specifications as the original 

equipment manufacturer brand. Testing 

includes lifetime performance, duration, 

color breadth, and page yields. 

✓ We back every cartridge with a 100% 

satisfaction guarantee. We uphold our 

standards of quality to such a high 

level that we confidently guarantee, 

under normal use and storage 

conditions, your product will not only 

meet but exceed your expectations. 

You can confidently offer Planet 

Green’s Focus Brand cartridges and 

watch your sales, profits and customer 

base grow.

✓ Additionally, we warrant 100% that our 

equipment and supplies, under normal 

use and service conditions, are free 

from defects in both material and 

workmanship. Planet Green products 

will not cause damage, abnormal wear, 

or deterioration to units used within the 

standard manufacturer’s specification.



Direct Delivery Program (Blind Drop Ship)

Planet Green can provide direct delivery that ships our products 

to your customers without any reference to Planet Green. Our 

direct delivery programs reduce delivery time and eliminate the 

need to hold inventory at your location.

Multiple Payment Options

For easy & efficient service we accept Visa, 

MasterCard, American Express as well as C.O.D. and 

wire transfers. Net Terms are available upon request 

and submission of a completed credit application.

Customer Care & 

Support
Planet Green knows that each customer’s business and loyalty 

must be earned. We work hard to provide our customers with 

the highest quality service & care possible. We endlessly train 

& test our staff on effective customer care techniques.

It’s important for our staff to be knowledgeable about the 

industry’s current trends so they can keep you informed and on 

the leading edge of your business. We are here for you; so, 

consider our customer care department a part of your own 

team. 

• Account-specific sales & customer care representatives

• Cartridge & printer model technical support

• Marketing support

• Blind drop ship programs

• Same-day shipping

• Net payment terms with approved credit application 

Secured online ordering & account management

• Online empties purchasing and selling system 

• Generic 4-color high-gloss boxes available

• Private labeling 

Personalized Service

We value our customers and ensure that we are always 

available to answer your questions. Every single account, small 

or large, will receive the absolute best service and attention. 

When you establish an account with Planet Green, we will 

allocate to you one of our professional and experienced account 

managers who will ensure your complete satisfaction.



Recycle from Home

• Over 375 million used 

cartridges are thrown in the 

trash every year!

• Protect our environment 

and recycle your used ink 

with Planet Green.

• We provide a Free USPS 

Mailing Label.

Remanufacturing 

Facility

• Planet Green state-of-the-art 

facility located in 

Chatsworth, CA.

• U.S. Recycler and 

Remanufacturer for over 22 

years!

• Proud to offer 

manufacturing jobs for 

America!

Focus Brand

• Enviro-Friendly product.

• Made from used OEM core 

ink cartridges collected 

from consumers 

nationwide.

• Our supply chain consist 

primarily of U.S. companies 

which makes our brand a 

truly American Made 

recycle product.



We Pay Top Dollar for Empty 

Ink Cartridges

• No need to count 

and sort

• We pay shipping 

• Prompt Payment 

process 

No pick-up is too big or too 

small!

We will pick-up your ink 

cartridges by the box or by 

the pallet.

info@Pginkjets.com

www.pginkjets.com 

We continuously need empty ink cartridges to meet our 

production demands.

As a remanufacturer, we have the power to pay more for 

the cores we need. 

This is an opportunity for you to make top dollar on your 

entire empty inkjet cartridge inventory.

If You’ve Got Empties…We Want them!

Call Us Today: 800.377.1093

mailto:info@Pginkjets.com


Thank You!
We look forward to your help and support! Together, we can make a difference!
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DAMAGES

SINCE OUR CALL FOR AMAZON TO TAKE CORRECTIVE ACTION ON JUNE 

23,  2022,  TO REMOVE SELLERS OF ILL ICIT CARTRIDGES HAVE GONE 

UNANSWERED. IT  IS  CLEAR,  AMAZON IS  NOT ONLY COMPLICIT  BUT 

AIDING AND ABETTING THE ILLEGAL ACTIVITY.  

WE NOW ARE SEEKING DAMAGES OF $500 MILLION AND IMMEDIATE 

CORRECTIVE ACTION TO PREVENT FURTHER HARM TO OUR BUSINESS.

This Presentation further outline the evidence 
of widespread counterfeit sellers on Amazon 
and the detrimental effect it has had on the 
printer cartridge remanufacturing industry, the 
environment, and the corrective action needed.  



Counterfeit Remanufactured Ink Cartridges
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Since our first presentation, we have 
purchased more ink cartridge from 
suspect Amazon sellers. From the 
evidence we gathered, it is clear there is 
a category wide issue of counterfeit ink 
cartridges falsely labeled as 
remanufactured and sold as recycled 
product.

• Exhibit 1A - Listings of illicit sellers on Amazon 

• Exhibit 1B - Images of counterfeit cartridges 

that we purchased

• Exhibit 1C - Alibaba listings for remanufactured 

printer cartridges offered in quantities by the 

millions per month

• Exhibit 1D - Articles of counterfeit cartridges



Exhibit 1A –Images of 82 Counterfeit Sellers on Amazon We 
Purchased.
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Click on any seller to 
see counterfeit 
listings or
Copy link into 
browser
https://drive.google.com/d
rive/folders/1oUfxFCpVn7P
DLHispWLFFWjwL4fyRKq2?
usp=sharing

1. AAKidInk
2. ActualColor
3. Ankink
4. AtopInk
5. AtopolyJet
6. Batuto
7. BJ Ink Cartridges
8. Bstink
9. Cartlee
10. CG Chinger
11. Clorisun
12. Coloretto
13. ColorKing
14. ColoWorld
15. CMTOP
16. CRTBOTW
17. CSStar
18. Doreink
19. Economink
20. Ejet
21. Eston
22. Evinki
23. Ezink
24. Facms

25. Fastink
26. Foiset
27. Forzik
28. Geshine
29. GPC Image
30. Greenbox
31. Greencycle
32. HavaTek
33. H&BO Topmae
34. IdealSeal
35. Incwolf
36. InkCloud
37. InkMate
38. Inkni
39. InkSpirit
40. Inktopia
41. InkWorld
42. Insmax
43. Janmore
44. Jarbo
45. JICDHBIW
46. Jonity
47. Kamoinc
48. Kingjet

49. Kogain
50. Kolor Expert
51. Lemeroutrust
52. Lucascolo
53. LxTek
54. Meetrgb
55. Miroo
56. Mooho
57. Mycartridgephoever
58. Mytoner
59. Neiber
60. Novajet
61. OA100
62. OnlyU
63. Palmtree
64. Penguin
65. Pfkink
66. Reprinpic
67. Retch
68. Sailner
69. Sellyaha
70. Sheengo
71. SmartInk
72. St@r Ink

73. Teino
74. Toner Kingdom
75. Ubinki
76. Upsek
77. Vaker
78. ValueToner
79. V-Surink
80. Witop
81. Yatunink
82. YesInk

We have identified other suspect counterfeit sellers which we will confirm at a later date.
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Exhibit 1B - Images of Counterfeit Cartridges Collected Though 
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Exhibit 1B  - Images of Counterfeit Cartridges Collected Though 
Our Recycling Services
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Exhibit 1C  - Alibaba listings for remanufactured printer 
cartridges offered in quantities by the millions per month
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Zhuhai National Resources & Jingjie Printing Technology

Not feasible to remanufacture 10 million HP 62XL 
cartridges per month when the HP 62XL core cartridge 
are hard to accumulate.

https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/Hp62xl-Ink-Cartridge-Hp62-INK-TANK_1600132554657.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.topad_creative.d_title.52a821e1SAAuyy


Exhibit 1C  - Alibaba sellers offering millions of ink cartridges for 
models which are very hard to accumulate cores
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The United States is the biggest consumer of printer cartridges in the world. Plant 
Green has one of the largest ink cartridge collection programs in the United States. 
After inspecting millions of empty cores annually, we find it very hard to accumulate 
certain cores such as HP 62, HP 64, HP 67, Canon 240, Canon 241, Canon 260, Canon 
261, Canon 275, and Canon 276. Yet these manufactures on Alibaba offer cartridges 
by the millions, especially the newest models which takes time for cores to penetrate 
the market and accumulate for remanufacturing.



Exhibit 1C  - List of Manufacturers on Alibaba who offer remanufactured 
printer cartridges in quantities by the millions per month
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1. Zhuhai National Resources & Jingjie Printing Technology
2. Shenzhen Nolar Trade Development Company
3. Shenzhen Michsan Technology Company
4. Uniplus Technology Corporation
5. PK Printking Technology Company
6. Ebest Digital Technology
7.   Zixingshi Heshun Technology Printing Materials Company
8.   Hitek Image
9.   Tatrix International China Co, Ltd 
10. Prospect Image Products Limited of Zhuhai
11. Ink Power

Click to links to see Alibaba listings

https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/Hp62xl-Ink-Cartridge-Hp62-INK-TANK_1600132554657.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.topad_creative.d_title.52a821e1SAAuyy
https://nolar.en.alibaba.com/minisiteentrance.html?spm=a2700.details.0.0.16e6484dQFIjsJ&from=detail&productId=1600590281812
https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/Remanufactured-Dropship-Printer-Cartridge-Printer-Remanufactured_1600311326488.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.normal_offer.d_title.265d3b43CSQ6FY&s=p
https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/Remanufactured-Ink-Cartridge-650-Uniplus-Remanufactured_62019212036.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.normal_offer.d_title.265d3b43CSQ6FY&s=p
https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/Remanufactured-Printking-H21-22-XL-21XL_1600552453443.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.normal_offer.d_title.265d3b43CSQ6FY&s=p
https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/EBEST-Wholesale-301XL-Printer-Ink-Cartridge_1600074570001.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.normal_offer.d_title.52d83b43wEvieG&s=p
https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/Heshun-Remanufactured-Ink-Cartridge-Replacement-for_1600084402647.html?spm=a2700.shop_plgr.41413.5.3a9c619fYl7qMm
https://hitekimage.en.alibaba.com/minisiteentrance.html?
https://tatrix.en.alibaba.com/company_profile.html?spm=a2700.details.cordpanyb.4.77786375pikjo8#cpTradeCapability
https://www.alibaba.com/trade/search?fsb=y&IndexArea=product_en&CatId=&tab=all&SearchText=remanufactured+ink+cartridge
https://www.alibaba.com/product-detail/INK-POWER-62XL-62-Premium-Color_1600254787190.html?spm=a2700.galleryofferlist.normal_offer.d_title.52a821e1SAAuyy&s=p


Exhibit 1D  - Articles below indicate the worldwide issue with counterfeit OEM printer cartridges. 

Due to the challenges of importing OEM counterfeit cartridges into the U.S., Illicit sellers are relabeling 
cartridges as remanufactured to import them into the U.S. undetected.
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1. Inside The Secretive World Of Counterfeit Printer Ink--And The Raids Used To Fight Back

2. Head of HP Supplies Says Counterfeit Seizures Soared in H1 2022

3. HP Seized Over 3.5 Million Fake Print Products Across The World

4. Fake HP goods seized in China – CNET

5. HP has confiscated over $10 million worth counterfeit cartridges in India this year_— and that involved 170 raids and 144 arrests _ Business 

Insider India

6. HP And Saudi Authorities Successfully Shut Down Counterfeit Cartridge Manufacturer In Major Raid _ Al Bawaba

7. HP partners with authorities in Uganda for double raid on counterfeit print supplies - Press releases and news about Africa and the 

surrounding area

8. HP partners with UAE authorities to seize approximately 1.5 million illicit items and shut sources of counterfeit cartridges - Arabian Business

9. HP Successfully Seized Over 4.5 Million Counterfeit Print Products - Enterprise IT World

10. Canon stops counterfeits entering Canada – The Recycler

11. HP, police close down counterfeiting facilities in major seizure – Vanguard

12. HP, Police Seize 67,000 Fake Printer Cartridges in Nigeria _ Business Post Nigeria

13. 57 listings removed from Amazon in Canada, Mexico and the United States of America after Canon files infringement reports

14. HP, Police Raid Sellers of Fake HP Print Cartridges in Nigeria _ Business Post Nigeria

15. ICCE joins forces with Ajman police to seize fake toner cartridges worth $40 million – ICCE

16. Over 72,000 Counterfeit HP Laser and Ink Toner Cartridges Products Seized – Absolute Toner

17. Raids lead to huge seizures in Lima

18. Raids reveal counterfeit HP inkjet and laser cartridges-DQWeek

19. SecuringIndustry.com - HP counterfeit crackdown nets seizes millions of fake products

20. Combating Trafficking in Counterfeit and Pirated Goods – Report to the President of the United States

Click on article to view

https://www.forbes.com/sites/sethporges/2019/06/10/inside-the-secretive-world-of-counterfeit-printer-ink-and-the-raids-used-to-fight-back/?sh=53d7a6e35376
https://www.action-intell.com/2022/08/22/head-of-hp-supplies-says-counterfeit-seizures-soared-in-h1-2022/
https://digitalterminal.in/news/hp-seized-over-35-million-fake-print-products-across-the-world/29271.html
https://www.cnet.com/culture/fake-hp-goods-seized-in-china/
https://www.businessinsider.in/tech/news/hp-has-confiscated-over-10-million-worth-counterfeit-cartridges-in-india-this-year-and-that-involved-170-raids-and-144-arrests/articleshow/72440331.cms
https://www.businessinsider.in/tech/news/hp-has-confiscated-over-10-million-worth-counterfeit-cartridges-in-india-this-year-and-that-involved-170-raids-and-144-arrests/articleshow/72440331.cms
https://www.albawaba.com/business/pr/hp-and-saudi-authorities-successfully-shut-down-counterfeit-cartridge-manufacturer
https://www.info-communication.com/en/27717159-hp-partners-with-authorities-in-uganda-for-double-raid-on-counterfeit-print-supplies
https://www.info-communication.com/en/27717159-hp-partners-with-authorities-in-uganda-for-double-raid-on-counterfeit-print-supplies
https://www.arabianbusiness.com/industries/technology/hp-partners-with-uae-authorities-to-seize-approximately-1-5-million-illicit-items-and-shut-sources-of-counterfeit-cartridges#:~:text=Politics%20%26%20Economics%2C%20UAE-,HP%20partners%20with%20UAE%20authorities%20to%20seize%20approximately%201.5%20million,shut%20sources%20of%20counterfeit%20cartridges&text=Local%20authorities%20in%20the%20UAE,Umm%20Al%20Quwain%20(UAQ).
https://www.enterpriseitworld.com/hp-successfully-seized-over-4-5-million-counterfeit-print-products/
https://www.therecycler.com/posts/canon-stops-counterfeits-entering-canada/
https://www.vanguardngr.com/2022/01/hp-police-close-down-counterfeiting-facilities-in-major-seizure/
ttps://businesspost.ng/general/hp-police-seize-67000-fake-printer-cartridges-in-nigeria/
https://global.canon/en/news/2022/20220207a.html
HP, Police Raid Sellers of Fake HP Print Cartridges in Nigeria _ Business Post Nigeria
https://icce.net/icce-seizes-fake-toner-cartridges-worth-40m/
https://www.absolutetoner.com/blogs/news/over-72-000-counterfeit-hp-laser-and-ink-toner-cartridges-products-seized-in-ajman-uae
https://www.therecycler.com/posts/raids-lead-to-huge-seizures-in-lima/
https://www.dqweek.com/raids-reveal-counterfeit-hp-inkjet-and-laser-cartridges/
https://www.securingindustry.com/electronics-and-industrial/hp-counterfeit-crackdown-nets-seizes-millions-of-fake-products-/s105/a13328/#.Y3hgx3bMKUk
https://www.dhs.gov/sites/default/files/publications/20_0124_plcy_counterfeit-pirated-goods-report_01.pdf


The Destruction of the Printer Cartridge 
Remanufacturing Industry
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The printer cartridge remanufacturing industry evolved as a 

solution to divert millions of used printer cartridges away from 

landfills generated by the original equipment manufacturers of 
printers and turned the waste into a new reusable product.

The U.S. printer cartridge remanufacturing industry established 

in the 1980s grew into a multibillion-dollar circular economy. 

The industry included remanufacturers, used cartridge 
collectors, suppliers, resellers, trade publications, and Expos.

Counterfeit remanufactured printer cartridges have destroyed 

the industry by saturating and undercutting the market using 

Amazon’s platform. Amazon’s lack of enforcement of its own 

listings policies and allowing counterfeit remanufactured 

cartridges to undercut legitimate remanufactured cartridges 

bears responsibility for lost businesses that were once part of 
this booming industry.

• Exhibit 2A - Recharger Magazine was the primary source for the printer 

cartridge remanufacturing industry with advertising and trade shows. 

This exhibit shows how big the industry was and the different 

companies that participated in the circular economy of reducing used 

printer cartridge waste and turning it into a new reusable product.

• Exhibit 2B - Images of advertisements for companies collecting and 

selling empty printer cartridges. The collection of used printer cartridges 

became a primary business for the remanufacturing industry. 

Counterfeit cartridges saturated the market destroying the value of 

used printer cartridges to the point it became unprofitable to collect and 

recycle.

• Exhibit 2C Articles

• State of China’s Remanufacturing industry RT News 

https://www.rtmworld.com/the-challenges-of-remanufacturing-in-

china/

Collecting used printer cartridges was a great way for thousands of 

schools nationwide to raise funds for much needed programs.

https://www.rtmworld.com/the-challenges-of-remanufacturing-in-china/
https://www.rtmworld.com/the-challenges-of-remanufacturing-in-china/


Exhibit 2B  - Recharger Magazine was the primary source for the printer cartridge remanufacturing industry with 

advertising and trade shows. This exhibit shows how big the industry was and the different companies that participated in the 

circular economy of reducing used printer cartridge waste and turning it into a new reusable product.
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Exhibit 2A - Floor Plan of the World Expo held in Las Vegas annually. 
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Exhibit 2A  - Floor Plan of the World Expo held in Las Vegas annually.
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Exhibit 2A  - List of exhibitors who made up the printer cartridge industry. As the 
industry shrunk due to unfair competition the magazine and expo shut down in 2014. 
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Exhibit 2B  - Images of advertisements for companies collecting and selling empty printer cartridges. The collection of used 

printer cartridges became a primary business for the remanufacturing industry. Counterfeit cartridges saturated the market 
destroying the value of used printer cartridges to the point it became unprofitable to collect and recycle.
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Exhibit 2B  - The product dumping of imported aftermarket printer cartridges devalued empty cores to the 

point there was no value for used cartridges to be collect driving cartridge collectors out of business.
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Example of an empty core 
with a value of $32



Exhibit 2C  - Articles of how counterfeit and compatible printer 
cartridges effect the industry and the environment.
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1. State of China’s remanufacturing Industry RT News

2. Forces Shaping Today’s Cartridge Remanufacturing Industry – Actionable Intelligence 

3. Premium Compatibles Poised to Fundamentally Change Third-Party Printer Supplies Market – 

Actionable Intelligence

4. Infringing Cartridges Still Pose a Clear and Present Danger to the Consumable Market

5. Why Knockoff Print Cartridges Should Concern the Channel
6. THE COUNTERFEIT ECONOMY: HOW PRINTER CARTRIDGES GET FAKED, AND WHY YOU SHOULD CARE
7. Three reasons you shouldn’t buy counterfeit
8. Chinese ink and toner clones counterfeiters run free online all over Amazon unimpeded
9. China is Again Passing Off Counterfeit Ink Cartridges as Remanufactured
10. Amazon Turning a Blind Eye to Counterfeit Ink Cartridges Falsely Being Labelled and Sold as 

Remanufactured.

https://www.rtmworld.com/the-challenges-of-remanufacturing-in-china/
https://www.action-intell.com/2017/12/18/forces-shaping-todays-cartridge-remanufacturing-industry/
https://www.action-intell.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/AI-New-Compatible-White-Paper-2019-v2.pdf
https://www.action-intell.com/wp-content/uploads/2019/10/AI-New-Compatible-White-Paper-2019-v2.pdf
https://www.action-intell.com/2020/01/30/actionable-intelligence-releases-white-paper-on-the-risks-associated-with-infringing-consumables/#prettyPhoto
https://i.crn.com/sites/default/files/ckfinderimages/userfiles/images/crn/pdf/Why%20Knockoff%20Print%20Cartridges%20Should%20Concern%20the%20Channel_FINAL.pdf
https://i.crn.com/sites/default/files/ckfinderimages/userfiles/images/crn/custom/2019/HP_TheCounterfeitEconomy_PrinterCartridgesFaked_CUAsset.pdf
https://www.itweb.co.za/content/VgZey7JoD93MdjX9
https://tonernews.com/forums/topic/chinese-ink-and-toner-cloners-counterfeiters-run-free-online-and-all-over-amazon-unimpeded/
https://tonernews.com/forums/topic/evidence-china-is-again-passing-off-counterfeit-ink-cartridges-as-remanufactured/
https://tonernews.com/forums/topic/flooded-amazon-and-ebay-turning-a-blind-eye-to-a-flood-of-counterfeit-ink-cartridges-being-sold-falsely-as-remanufactured/
https://tonernews.com/forums/topic/flooded-amazon-and-ebay-turning-a-blind-eye-to-a-flood-of-counterfeit-ink-cartridges-being-sold-falsely-as-remanufactured/


Cartridge Waste and the Environment
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Over 375 million used printer cartridges contaminated 

with ink and toner residue are ending up in landfills 

each year and growing. It can take 1,000 years for a 

printer cartridge to decompose.

The World Health Organization classifies toner waste 

as class 2B carcinogen due to its potential health 

hazard. Without a remanufacturing industry to properly 

handle printer cartridge waste, an enormous amount of 

plastic will enter our environment with toner dust and 

ink residue that will affect all those who handle the 

cartridge from the end-user to its final end-of-life 

destination, landfills.

Amazon bears responsibility for being the biggest 

contributor for millions of printer cartridges ending up in 

landfills each year. 

• Exhibit 3A - Images of used printer cartridges that have been collected 

from different sources such as E-waste recyclers, office supply 

companies, and our nationwide recycling services. 

• Exhibit 3B - 55 pallets is a video of a shipment from one E-waste 

company that couldn’t find an outlet source to handle their printer 

cartridge waste. 

• Exhibit 3C - In the U.S. alone there are thousands of electronic waste 

recyclers who handle printer cartridge waste. Most of which have no 

resource outlet to recycle used printer cartridges. 

• Exhibit 3D - Examples of letters from E-waste companies asking if we 

are able to take their printer cartridge waste or if we know of anyone 

willing to take their materials. We receive requests like this daily, and 

because of shipping rates and the low value of the cartridges many 

companies are stuck having to handle the material.

• Exhibit 3E - Transportation and handling of inks and toner cartridges 

present a major health and environmental issue. Toner dust and ink 

spillage is a common occurrence when cartridge waste is transported. 



Exhibit 3A  - Images of used cartridges with ink and toner residue that 
make up the more than 375 million cartridges that end up in landfills.
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Copy link into browser https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17-SZvDfYw5zu-jODb2s9OWd6F772wibS?usp=sharing

https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17-SZvDfYw5zu-jODb2s9OWd6F772wibS?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17-SZvDfYw5zu-jODb2s9OWd6F772wibS?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/drive/folders/17-SZvDfYw5zu-jODb2s9OWd6F772wibS?usp=sharing


Exhibit 3B  - 55 pallets is a video of a shipment from one E-waste company that 

couldn’t find an outlet source to handle their printer cartridge waste.
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https://youtu.be/bHcjVeB_CKg


Exhibit 3C  - List Of Electronic Waste Recyclers
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In the U.S. alone there are 

thousands of electronic waste 

recyclers who handle used printer 

cartridges. Most of which have no 

outlet to recycle used toners and 

are reaching out to us. Since we 

only remanufacture ink, there is 

nothing we can do to help.

Click link or copy into browser to 

see list of E-waste Recyclers: 

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1g

52AGC7W-

wsJrFIG6GvdcQDApo8GZJN0/vi

ew?usp=sharing

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1g52AGC7W-wsJrFIG6GvdcQDApo8GZJN0/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1g52AGC7W-wsJrFIG6GvdcQDApo8GZJN0/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1g52AGC7W-wsJrFIG6GvdcQDApo8GZJN0/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1g52AGC7W-wsJrFIG6GvdcQDApo8GZJN0/view?usp=sharing


Exhibit 3D  - E-Waste Letters
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Examples of letters from E-waste 
companies asking if we can take their 
used toner cartridges. We receive 
requests like this daily.

Click to read what E-waste recyclers 
have shared about printer cartridges 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16-
QuTX6ZoEwOWTc7uOO-
BI28DwcOYjGt/view?usp=sharing

https://drive.google.com/file/d/16-QuTX6ZoEwOWTc7uOO-BI28DwcOYjGt/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16-QuTX6ZoEwOWTc7uOO-BI28DwcOYjGt/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/16-QuTX6ZoEwOWTc7uOO-BI28DwcOYjGt/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1IhWIBFDUzl2VmQ-45JuP_cD87FYdyTdf/view?usp=sharing


Exhibit 3E  - Transportation and Handling of Used Printer 
Cartridges.
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Transportation and handling of used printer cartridges present a major health and environmental 

issue. The disbursement of toner dust and ink spillage is a common occurrence when cartridges 

are transported nationwide.



Planet Green and the Remanufacturing Process
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Planet Green has been remanufacturing printer ink cartridges 

for over 22 years at its state-of-the-art facility in Chatsworth, 

CA. Our remanufacturing process starts with core acquisition, 

disassembly, condition assessment, cleaning, repair, assembly, 

testing, service life, and core return.

Our remanufacturing process falls within the definition of FTC 

guidelines for remanufactured products.

Operation National Sword is a policy initiative launched in 

2017 by the Government of China to monitor and more 

stringently review recyclable waste imports. This would include 

a ban on used printer cartridge cores as it is considered solid 
waste.

Therefore, Amazon sellers who sell remanufactured printer 

cartridges from China would not be able to obtain the number 

of cores needed to sell the quantities of remanufactured 

cartridges available on Amazon.

• Exhibit 4A - Remanufacturing Chart, Planet Green Cartridge 

Recycling Services, Planet Green Supply Chain

• Exhibit 4B - Video of Planet Green’s remanufacturing facility 

and process

https://en.wikipedia.org/wiki/Government_of_China


Exhibit 4A – Remanufacturing Chart, Planet Green Cartridge 
Recycling Services, Planet Green Supply Chain
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Planet Green Supply Chain
Sourcing Used / Empty Cartridge Cores
• Schools
• Residential
• Businesses
• Government Agencies
• Non-profits
• Electronic Waste Recyclers

Ink Suppliers
• GSC Imaging
• Ink 2000
• Dupont

Chips
• Static Control

Packaging and labeling
• Sermo Plastic caps and clips
• R-Jet Tek Protective Tape
• Associated Bags – Sealed bags
• Pacobond – Boxes
• AAA Label Factory  - Labels



Exhibit 4B — Video of Planet Green’s remanufacturing facility 

and process 
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Exhibit 4B –  Video of Planet Green’s remanufacturing facility 
and process
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https://youtu.be/eKdDLSxqYOw


Outreach
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Amazon’s lack of action to hold sellers 

accountable for selling illegitimate products while 

contributing to our nation’s plastic waste will not 

go unnoticed.

• Exhibit 5A - List of environmental groups and media

• Exhibit 5B - City of Los Angeles Resolution

• Law enforcement - FTC, ITC, CA Attorney General, U.S. 

Customs and Border Protection, CalRecycle

• Exhibit 5C - List of Policy makers - Break free from plastic 

Act co-sponsors

• Exhibit 5D - Industry Resources

• International Imaging Technology Council

• Actionable Intelligence

• Toner News

• RT Image

• Image Supply Coalitions



Exhibit 5A  - List of environmental groups and media
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Click here or copy into browser to see list of 
environmental groups activists who may take up 
the cause to stop printer cartridge waste:
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rekRC-
IWTpm0wnHottQMzga8nmaWK8U9/view?usp=
sharing

Click here or copy into browser to see list of 
environmental journalists: 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gfRtZfLC3-
_aZ_OxuV6z_5B4GQzrwPGP/view?usp=sharing

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rekRC-IWTpm0wnHottQMzga8nmaWK8U9/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rekRC-IWTpm0wnHottQMzga8nmaWK8U9/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1rekRC-IWTpm0wnHottQMzga8nmaWK8U9/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gfRtZfLC3-_aZ_OxuV6z_5B4GQzrwPGP/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1gfRtZfLC3-_aZ_OxuV6z_5B4GQzrwPGP/view?usp=sharing
https://www.pbs.org/newshour/show/gap-between-pledges-and-action-sparks-criticism-at-cop27-climate-summit


Exhibit 5B - City of Los Angeles Passed a Resolution to ban the 

import aftermarket printer cartridges. 
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AN EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY — AFFIRMATIVE ACTION EMPLOYER 

AMAZON COUNTERFEIT SELLER PART2  

Exhibit 5B  -  City of Los Angeles Passed a Resolution to ban the 
import aftermarket printer cartridges.
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Exhibit 5C  - List of Policy Makers – 
Break Free From Plastic Act Co-sponsors

AMAZON COUNTERFEIT SELLER PART2 30

Click link below or copy into browser to see a 
list of House of Representatives that we are in 
dialogue with regards to the import of 
aftermarket printer cartridges that are 
detrimental our environment. 
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZljEOH1T-
Je4BL9xpSGtNbAFasOIGupi/view?usp=sharing

https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZljEOH1T-Je4BL9xpSGtNbAFasOIGupi/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZljEOH1T-Je4BL9xpSGtNbAFasOIGupi/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ZljEOH1T-Je4BL9xpSGtNbAFasOIGupi/view?usp=sharing


Corrective Action

AMAZON COUNTERFEIT SELLER PART2 31

1. Pay damages

2. Require sellers of remanufactured printer cartridges to provide proof of the following

a) Third-party verification of cartridge remanufacturing facility

b) Third-party verification of a cartridge core collection program

c) Remanufactured cartridges should only be sold within the region the cartridge cores are collected to reduce waste

d) A third-party entity, such as the International Imaging Technology Council (i-itc.org) should be the body to seek 

verification and police printer cartridge remanufacturers. This would be a similar policy to requiring a seller to be 

an authorized OEM printer cartridge dealer

3. Remove all counterfeit sellers identified in Exhibit 1A

4. Remove all sellers who cannot verify their environmental claims or use recycling logos, icons or phrases that the 

product is recycled or can be recycled. This includes cartridges claiming to be “remanufactured.”

5. Required all sellers of aftermarket printer cartridges to take responsibility for their cartridges by providing a verifiable 

"take back” program for customers to recycle used cartridges. Aftermarket sellers would be prohibited from providing 

instructions to drop off used cartridges at local e-waste recyclers, major office supply and electronic chain stores



REDUCE, RECYCLE, REUSE!

“ C L I M A T E  C H A N G E  I S  T H E  B I G G E S T  
T H R E A T  T O  O U R  P L A N E T .  I  W A N T  T O  
W O R K  A L O N G S I D E  O T H E R S  B O T H  T O  
A M P L I F Y  K N O W N  W A Y S  A N D  T O  
E X P L O R E  N E W  W A Y S  O F  F I G H T I N G  
T H E  D E V A S T A T I N G  I M P A C T  O F  
C L I M A T E  C H A N G E  O N  T H I S  P L A N E T  
W E  A L L  S H A R E ”

J E F F  B E Z O S  – N E W  Y O R K  T I M E S  
2 / 1 7 / 2 0 2 0

Seller has listed its

Seller’s video shows how they collect 
cartridges and remanufacture them. 

Seller has listed ittsss

Selleeerrrr’’’sssss vvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvvviiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiiddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeooooooooooooooooo  sssssssssssssssssssssssssssshhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooowwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssssss  hhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhoooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooowwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwwww  tttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttthhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhhheeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyyy ccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooooolllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllllleeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeecccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccctttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttt  
carrrtttrrrrriiiiddddddddddddddddgggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggggeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeesssssssssssssssssssss aaaaaaaaaaaaaaannnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddddd rrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeemmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaannnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnnuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffffaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaaccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccccttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttttuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuuurrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrrreeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeee tttttttttthhhhhhhhhhhhhheeeeeeemmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmmm........... 

Click to Watch Video
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